



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A017/12, Tuesday, 28 February 2012

Published by ASIC

# **ASIC Gazette**

# **Contents**

# **Notices under Corporations Act 2001**

11-1131	11-1132	12-0102	12-0183	12-0185	12-0191	12-0195
12-0196	12-0198	12-0199	12-0200	12-0203	12-0204	12-0205
12-0206	12-0207	12-0208	12-0213	12-0218		

# **Company/Scheme deregistrations**

Change of company type

# **RIGHTS OF REVIEW**

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

# © Commonwealth of Australia, 2012

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission exempts Russell Investment Management Limited ACN 068 338 974 (the Responsible Entity) in its capacity as responsible entity of:

- (a) Russell Australian Government Bond ETF ARSN 154 587 710;
- (b) Russell Australian Semi-Government Bond ETF ARSN 154 588 048; and
- (c) Russell Australian Select Corporate Bond ETF ARSN 154 588 477 (each the *Scheme*),

from section 1017B of the Act in the case specified in Schedule A on the condition that the Responsible Entity complies with the provisions of the Act that apply to an unlisted disclosing entity as if the Scheme were a disclosing entity.

#### Schedule A

Interests in the Scheme are AQUA products that are quoted on ASX.

# Interpretation

In this instrument:

**AQUA products** has the meaning given by the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

ASX means a financial market operated by the ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

ASX Operating Rules means ASX's current operating rules.

Dated this 22nd day of February 2012



Signed by Wen Leung as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Division 2 of Part 7.9 of the Act applies to Russell Investment Management Limited ACN 068 338 974 (the **Responsible Entity**) in its capacity as the responsible entity of:

- (a) Russell Australian Government Bond ETF ARSN 154 587 710:
- (b) Russell Australian Semi-Government Bond ETF ARSN 154 588 048;
- (c) Russell Australian Select Corporate Bond ETF ARSN 154 588 477, (the *Schemes*),

in the case referred to in Schedule A as if the following provisions were modified or varied by:

- 1. omitting "." at the end of paragraph 1013H(c) and replacing it with "; or"; and
- 2. inserting a new paragraph 1013H(d) as follows:
  - "(d) an application of a kind referred to in paragraph (b) will be made to the operator of that market no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product, if required by the operator":
- 3. omitting "." at the end of paragraph 1016D(1)(b) and replacing it with "; or";
- 4. inserting a new paragraph 1016D(1)(c) as follows:
  - "(c) an application for quotation of the product has been made to the operator of that market no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product, if required by the operator";
- 5. omitting paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b);
- 6. inserting new paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b) as follows:
  - "(a) if such an application is required by the operator of that market, an application for quotation of the product has not been made to the operator of that market for the taking of such action as is necessary to enable financial products of that kind to be traded on that market within 7 days after the relevant date or the date of issue of the product; or



- (b) the product is not able to be traded on that market at the end of 3 months after the relevant date or the date of issue of the product";
- 7. inserting after the words "(see subsection (4))" in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(i) "or no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product, if required"; and
- 8. inserting after the words "the relevant date" in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(ii) "or the date of issue of the product".

#### Schedule A

Where the Responsible Entity offers interests in the Schemes under a Product Disclosure Statement lodged with ASIC that discloses the full particulars of the issue of the financial product including:

- 1. the timing arrangements in relation to the quotation of newly issued financial products on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX);
- 2. that no later than 5 business days after the last business day of each calendar month, the Responsible Entity will make a notification to ASX of each of the Schemes' total number of interests on issue; and
- 3. the maximum time in which the Responsible Entity will hold application moneys before issuing the financial products to applicants.

Dated this 22nd day of February 2012



Signed by Wen Leung as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) the
  Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the person
  specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to
  allowing a member of the Fund to withdraw in accordance with section
  601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
  - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
    - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
  - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

#### "601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship or, where the member is an operator, a person who has asked the operator (whether directly or through another one or more operators) to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the operator is not allowed to withdraw (a hardship withdrawal).
- (1A) In this section an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA.
- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal because of the hardship of a person, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:

2

- (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
- (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the person's hardship withdrawal cap; and
- (c) any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the person who asked the operator to make a hardship withdrawal request after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator.

Note: In making any payment to a person on whose behalf a request for hardship withdrawal has been made, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a person is the lesser of:
  - (a) the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of hardship of the person; and
  - (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the person's interest in the scheme, however held.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

3

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

# Schedule A

MacarthurCook Fund Management Limited ACN 004 956 558 (the *Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Fund.

# Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from the Scheme is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

# Interpretation

In this instrument:

Fund means the MacarthurCook Mortgage Fund ARSN 093 198 719 (Scheme)

Dated the 17<sup>th</sup> day of February 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

# 4

# APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition		
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependants.		
2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependant):  (a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;  (b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;  (c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependant of the member;		
		<ul> <li>(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;</li> <li>(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence; or</li> <li>(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by a member prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or</li> <li>(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (f),</li> <li>where the member does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.</li> </ul>		
3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is		

Page 8 of 73

12-0102

5

satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in
gainful employment of the type for which the member is
reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 655A(1) – Exemption

#### **Enabling Legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 655A(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0183].

#### Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 15 February 2012.

#### Declaration

- 4. GGG Resources Plc (GGG), a body corporate incorporated under the laws of the United Kingdom, does not have to comply with subsection 606(1) and subsection 606(2) of the Act in relation to the acquisition of securities (Relevant Securities) in Auzex Resources Limited ACN 106 444 606 (AZX).
- 5. Bullabulling Gold Limited ACN 153 234 532 does not have to comply with subsection 606(1) of the Act in relation to the acquisition of Relevant Securities in AZX.

#### Where this instrument applies

- 6. This instrument applies where:
  - a. GGG and AZX entered into an agreement (*Merger Implementation Agreement*) on 17 September 2011;
  - b. Under the terms of the Merger Implementation Agreement AZX is required to propose a scheme of arrangement (*Scheme of Arrangement*) with its members (other than GGG);
  - c. Under the terms of the Merger Implementation Agreement, as amended by a variation deed dated 9 February 2012, AZX is required to issue the Relevant Securities to GGG if the Scheme of Arrangement is approved by the AZX members (other than GGG) and the court;
  - d. The Scheme of Arrangement has been approved by AZX members and the court.

Dated 15 February-2012

Signed by Kale Wright

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 250PAB(4) – Exemption

# **Enabling Legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 250PAB(4) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12-0185].

#### Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 15 February 2012.

# Exemption

4. Cymbis Finance Australia Limited (Receivers and Managers Appointed) ACN 109 245 141 (*Company*) does not have to comply with section 250N of the Act.

#### Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies in relation to the annual general meeting of the Company for the financial year ending 30 June 2012 and each subsequent financial year before the earlier of:
  - a. the end of the Receivership; and
  - b. the time when Ian England and Gregory Winfield Hall, as receivers and managers, reasonably form the opinion that the members have an ongoing economic interest in the Company.

# **Conditions**

- 6. The Company must put and keep in place arrangements for answering reasonable inquiries from its members that are:
  - a. about the consequences of the Receivership for them; and
  - b. made while the Company is relying on the relief offered by this instrument.
- 7. The inquiries must be answered free of charge to members.

# Interpretation

**Receivership** being the appointment of Ian England and Gregory Winfield Hall as receivers and managers on 6 August 2008.

Dated the 15th day of February 2012

Signed by Elise Chung





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Teletech Financial Solution Pty Ltd ACN 115 584 999 ("the Licensee") 154 Pacific Highway St Leonards NSW 2065

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 294340 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 20 February 2012

Signed

Peter Schofield, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

# **Enabling legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*).

#### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0195].

#### Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 17 February 2012.

#### Declaration

- 4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to Vertua Limited ACN 108 076 295 (the *Issuer*) as if Part 6D.2 were modified or varied as follows:
  - (a) omit paragraph 723(3)(b), substitute:
    - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
      - (i) the date of the disclosure document; and
      - (ii) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which:
        - (A) discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation; and
        - (B) gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid";
  - (b) omit subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii), substitute:
    - "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within 3 months after the later of:
      - (A) the date of the disclosure document; and
      - (B) the date of the latest supplementary disclosure document for the offer lodged with ASIC which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation and gives applicants 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid"; and
  - (c) after subsection 724(1A), insert:
    - "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) or (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged with ASIC, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
      - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and

1

(ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid.".

# Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies in relation to an offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under the disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 12 October 2011 (as replaced and supplemented) where the Issuer has lodged a supplementary disclosure document on or after the date of this instrument which describes the need for, and effect of, the relief provided in this instrument.

Dated this 17<sup>th</sup> February 2012

Signed by Waverley Duong

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 911A(2)(I), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

# **Enabling legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) makes this instrument under paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the *Act*).

#### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12-0196].

#### Commencement

3. This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

# **Exemptions**

- 4. Spark Infrastructure RE Limited ACN 114 940 984 (the *Issuer*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of Spark Infrastructure Trust ARSN 116 780 725 and any related body corporate of the Issuer is exempted from 7.9 of the Act where the Issuer or a related body corporate:
  - (a) makes an eligible offer;
  - (b) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer; or
  - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible offer on the conditions set out in this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met.
- 5. A financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer is exempted from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
  - (a) a recommendation is made (by a person other than the Issuer) that a person to whom an eligible offer has been made acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
  - (b) the person who made the recommendations is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met.
- 6. The Issuer and any related body corporate of the Issuer, is exempted from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer covered by the exemption in paragraph 4 of this instrument; and

- (b) general advice reasonably given in connection with an eligible offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the Issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that eligible employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 7. The Issuer and any related body corporate of the Issuer is exempted from sections 992A and 992AA of the Act in relation to offers made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.

#### **Conditions**

The following conditions apply:

- 8. The Issuer must ensure that the eligible offer is substantially on the terms set out in the Rules of the Plan as at the date of this instrument; and
- 9. The Issuer must:
  - (a) include the offer in an offer document; and
  - (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document; and
  - (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and
  - (e) comply with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument.

Note: where a document must be provided in writing it may be provided by electronic means. See s5C of the Act and s25 of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901.

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

- except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act
- 11. the Plan shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may be renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the scheme in favour of their nominee.
- 12. associated body corporate of the Issuer means:
  - (a) a body corporate that is a related body corporate of the Issuer; or

- (b) a body corporate that has voting power in the Issuer of not less than 20%; and
- (c) a body corporate in which the Issuer has voting power of not less than 20%.
- 13. ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.
- 14. Award means a contractual right to receive a payment of a cash amount equal to the market price of a stapled security on the vesting date of that right together with an amount representing distributions paid on a stapled security, in accordance with the rules and terms of the Plan.
- 15. *eligible employee* means, a person who is, at the time of an eligible offer, a full or part time employee and a senior manager of the Issuer or of an associated body corporate of the Issuer.
- 16. *eligible offer* means an offer for the issue of an Award that is made under the Plan where the value of the Award is determined by the value of the Stapled Securities.
- 17. financial product advice has the meaning given by section 766B of the Act.
- 18. general advice has the meaning given by section 766B of the Act.
- 19. *Loan Note* means an unsecured note for the purposes of section 283H of the Act issued by the Issuer.
- 20. *market price* as at any date in relation to a stapled security, the volume weighted average price of stapled securities traded on the ASX for the previous 30 days on which stapled securities were traded on that financial market or if not trading of stapled securities occurred during such period, the last price of a stapled security published by ASX.
- 21. offer has a meaning affected by section 1010C of the Act.
- 22. offer document means a document setting out an offer under the Plan that:
  - (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy, or a summary, of the Rules of the Plan; and
  - (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the Rules of the Plan is given includes an undertaking that during the period during the period (the *offer period*) during which an eligible employee may acquire the financial products under the Plan, the Issuer will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the Rules of the Plan; and
  - (c) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the Issuer will, during the offer period, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee the current market price of the stapled securities; and

- (d) specifies the circumstances in which an eligible employee may receive a cash amount in connection with an Award and how the cash amount will be calculated.
- 19. *Plan* means an employee share scheme that is known, as at the date of this instrument, as the Spark Infrastructure Long Term Incentive Plan where:
  - (a) the scheme is extended only to eligible employees; and
  - (b) the scheme is governed by the Rules of the Plan.
- 20. Rules of the Plan means the written terms of the Plan as at the date of this instrument that are substantially on the terms set out in Plan provided to ASIC as an attachment to an email sent on 3 February 2012 by Mallesons Stephen Jacques Lawyers on behalf of the Issuer.
- 21. *stapled security* means a unit in the Trust and a Loan Note which, under the terms on which each is to be traded, must be transferred together.
- 22. Trust means Spark Infrastructure Trust ASRN 116 870 725.

Dated this 17th day of February 2012

Signed by Elizabeth Korpi

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Division 2 of Part 7.9 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if the following provisions were modified or varied by:

- 1. omitting "." at the end of subsection 1013H(c) and replacing it with "; or";
- 2. inserting a new paragraph 1013H(d) as follows:
  - "(d) an application of a kind referred to in paragraph (b) will be made to the operator of that market no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product (if required by the operator).";
- 3. omitting "." at the end of subsection 1016D(1)(b) and replacing it with "; or";
- 4. inserting a new paragraph 1016D(1)(c) as follows:
  - "(c) an application for quotation of the product has been made to the operator of that market no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product (if required by the operator).";
- 5. omitting paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b);
- 6. inserting new paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b) as follows:
  - "(a) an application for quotation of the product has not been made, if required, to the operator of that market for the taking of such action as is necessary to enable financial products of that kind to be traded on that market within 7 days of the date of issue of the product; or
  - (b) the product is not able to be traded on that market at the end of 3 months after the date of issue of the product";
- 7. inserting after the words "(see subsection (4))" in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(i) "or no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product if required"; and
- 8. inserting after the words "the relevant date" in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(ii) "or the date of issue of the product".

2

# Schedule A

BlackRock Investment Management (Australia) Limited ACN 006 165 975 (*Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of each of:

- (a) iShares UBS Composite Bond Index Fund ARSN 154 626 767;
- (b) iShares UBS Treasury Index Fund ARSN 154 626 865; and
- (c) iShares UBS Government Inflation Index Fund ARSN 154 626 534, (each a *Scheme*).

#### Schedule B

Where the Responsible Entity offers interests in the Scheme under a Product Disclosure Statement lodged with ASIC that discloses the full particulars of the issue of the financial product including:

- 1. the timing arrangements in relation to the quotation of newly issued financial products on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX);
- 2. that no later than 5 business days after the last business day of each calendar month, the Responsible Entity will make a notification to ASX of the Scheme's total number of units on issue;
- 3. the maximum time in which the issuer will hold application moneys before issuing the financial products to applicants.

Dated: 20 February 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) hereby exempts the person referred to in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in the case specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C and for so long as they are met and on the condition set out in Schedule D.

#### Schedule A

BlackRock Investment Management (Australia) Limited ACN 006 165 975 (Responsible Entity) in its capacity as the responsible entity of each of:

- (a) iShares UBS Composite Bond Index Fund ARSN 154 626 767;
- (b) iShares UBS Treasury Index Fund ARSN 154 626 865; and
- (c) iShares UBS Government Inflation Index Fund ARSN 154 626 534, (each a *Scheme*).

# Schedule B

#### Where:

- 1. only an Authorised Participant is permitted to redeem Units in a Scheme;
- 2. the Responsible Entity only provides to Authorised Participants and any person the Responsible Entity engages to make a market in Units information in relation to the assets of a Scheme, based on matters as at the end of the previous Trading Day.

#### Schedule C

- 1. Units of the Scheme remain admitted to Trading Status on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX) as AQUA Products under the operating rules of that financial market.
- 2. The Product Disclosure Statement for the Scheme lodged with ASIC discloses full particulars of how the responsible entity may treat members of the same class differently as permitted by this instrument, including:
  - (a) the differential treatment that will apply to members who are not Authorised Participants in respect of their inability to redeem units in the Scheme; and

2

- (b) the differential treatment that will apply to members who are restricted from receiving certain information in relation to scheme property of the Scheme.
- 3. The Product Disclosure Statement for the Scheme lodged with ASIC contains a statement to the effect that the responsible entity for the Scheme, intends to make available by way of publication on its website, the following information for the members of the Scheme:
  - (a) on each Trading Day, the net asset value (NAV) per Unit in the Scheme, as at the Close of Trading on the preceding Trading Day;
  - (b) on each Trading Day, the name of each asset of the Scheme, the percentage composition of each asset by value relative to the NAV of the Scheme, as at the Close of Trading on the preceding Trading Day; and
  - (c) during each Trading Day, the responsible entity's estimate of NAV for the Scheme (*iNAV Estimate*), that is current to a time specified in the Product Disclosure Statement which time is no more than 15 minutes before the time the estimate is last available unless the information required by the responsible entity to provide the estimate is not available or the responsible entity is otherwise not able to provide the iNAV Estimate.
- 4. If the responsible entity is unable to provide the iNAV Estimate for a period of one Trading Day or more, the responsible entity has notified ASIC in writing that it is unable to provide the iNAV Estimate for that period by commencement of the next Trading Day.

#### Schedule D

The responsible entity must take all reasonable steps from time to time to ensure that the iNAV Estimate is made available as required in subparagraph 3(c) of Schedule C.

# Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

Authorised Participant means a Trading Participant who has entered into an authorised participant agreement with the Responsible Entity or such other person as the Responsible Entity determines.

Close of Trading means the close of trading on a Trading Day of interests in the Scheme on the financial market on which the interests are traded.

ETF has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

3

*Trading Day* means a day on which Units are able to be traded on the financial market operated by ASX.

*Trading Participant* has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

*Trading Status* has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Units means interests in a Scheme.

Dated: 20 February 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) Exemption

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission exempts the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B from section 1017B of the Act on the condition that the Responsible Entity complies with the provisions of the Act that apply to an unlisted disclosing entity as if the Scheme were a disclosing entity.

#### Schedule A

BlackRock Investment Management (Australia) Limited ACN 006 165 975 (*Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of each of:

- (a) iShares UBS Composite Bond Index Fund ARSN 154 626 767;
- (b) iShares UBS Treasury Index Fund ARSN 154 626 865; and
- (c) iShares UBS Government Inflation Index Fund ARSN 154 626 534, (each a *Scheme*).

#### Schedule B

Interests in the Scheme are AQUA products that are quoted on ASX.

# Interpretation

In this instrument

ASX means a financial market operated by the ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

**AQUA products** has the meaning given by the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Dated: 20 February 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

# First Exemption: disclosure relief for offers not involving a contribution plan

- 1. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the Issuer from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 (except section 736) where the Issuer:
  - (a) makes an eligible offer;
  - (b) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer;
  - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible offer;
  - (d) issues a financial product on the vesting or exercise of a Performance Right that was issued under an eligible offer,

that does not involve a contribution plan, on the conditions set out in the Schedule and for so long as the conditions are met.

- 2. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b), ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer from Part 7.9 where:
  - (a) a recommendation is made (by a person other than the Issuer) that a person to whom an eligible offer has been made to acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
  - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably be aware, that any of the conditions set out in the Schedule have not been met.

# Second Exemption: licensing and hawking relief

- 3. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) ASIC exempts the Issuer from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer referred to in the First Exemption (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 4. Under paragraph 911A(2)(l) ASIC exempts:
  - (a) the Issuer; and
  - (b) any associated body corporate of the Issuer,

from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:

- (c) the provision of a custodial or depository service in connection with an eligible offer covered by the exemption in the First Exemption where the provider of the service performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties; and
- (d) dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depository service covered by paragraph (c); and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer covered by the exemption in the First Exemption where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the Issuer or an associated body corporate) occurs either:
  - (i) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
  - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 5. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 992B(1)(a), ASIC exempts the Issuer from sections 736, 992A and 992AA of the Act in relation to offers referred to in the First Exemption made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.

# Schedule

The following conditions apply:

- 1. the Issuer must ensure that the eligible offer is substantially on the terms set out in the Plan Rules provided to ASIC as an attachment to the applications for relief dated 21 November 2011 made by Steinepreis Paganin on behalf of the Issuer;
- 2. when making the offer the Issuer must:
  - (a) include that offer in an offer document;
  - (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document;
  - (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an eligible employee;
- 3. the Issuer must comply with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument; and

- 4. the Issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares to be issued on the vesting and, if exercise is required, exercise of a Performance Right when aggregated with:
  - (a) the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to Performance Rights under the Performance Rights Plan to be accepted or exercised; and
  - (b) the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to the Performance Rights Plan or any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the Issuer,

but disregarding any offer made, or option acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (c) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (d) an offer that was an excluded offer or invitation within the meaning of the Corporations Law as in force before the commencement of Schedule 1 to the Corporate Law Economic Reform Program Act 1999; or
- (e) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708; or
- (f) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D; or
- (g) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the Issuer as at the time of the offer.

Note: where a document must be provided in writing it may be provided by electronic means. See s5C of the Act and s25 of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901.

# Interpretation

In this instrument:

- 1. except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act;
- 2. the Performance Rights Plan shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because an eligible employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the scheme in favour of their nominee;
- 3. associated body corporate of the Issuer means a body corporate:
  - (a) that is a related body corporate of the Issuer; or
  - (b) that has voting power in the Issuer of not less than 20%; or

- (c) in which the Issuer has voting power of not less than 20%;
- 4. ASX means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 5. contribution plan means a plan under which a participating eligible employee may save money by regular deductions from wages or salary (including through salary sacrifice arrangements) towards paying for shares offered for issue or sale under the Performance Rights Plan where the terms and conditions of the contribution plan include terms and conditions to the effect that:
  - (a) all deductions from wages or salary made in connection with participation in the contribution plan must be authorised by the employee on the same form of application which is used in respect of the offer, or on a form which is included in or accompanies the offer document;
  - (b) before transferring contributions to acquire shares, any contributions made by an employee as part of the contribution plan must be held by the Issuer in trust for the employee in an account of an Australian ADI which is established and kept by the Issuer only for the purpose of depositing contribution moneys and other money paid by employees for the shares on offer under the employee share scheme; and
  - (c) the employee may elect to discontinue their participation in the contribution plan at any time and as soon as practicable after that election is made all money deposited with the Australian ADI in relation to that employee, including any accumulated interest, must be repaid to that employee;
- 6. *current market price* means in relation to a share, the price published by the operator of the ASX as the final price for the previous day on which the share was traded on the ASX;
- 7. *eligible employee* means, in relation to the Issuer, a person who is at the time of an offer under the Performance Rights Plan:
  - (a) a full or part-time employee of the Issuer or of an associated body corporate of the Issuer; or
  - (b) a director of the Issuer, or of an associated body corporate of the Issuer, who holds a salaried employment or office in the Issuer or in a related body corporate;
- 8. *eligible offer* means an offer for the issue or sale of a Performance Right made under the Performance Rights Plan, extended only to eligible employees, which gives the holder the right to be issued, upon vesting or exercise of the Performance Right, either:
  - (a) shares on a one to one basis subject to adjustment in accordance with the Plan Rules; or

- (b) cash consideration equivalent to the value at the time of vesting of the shares referred to in paragraph (a) calculated in accordance with the Plan Rules; or
- (c) a combination of the shares referred to in paragraph (a) and the cash consideration referred to in paragraph (b)

for nil consideration where the conditions of the Plan have been satisfied or waived in accordance with the Plan Rules;

- 9. financial product advice has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 10. general advice has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 11. Issuer means Blackwood Corporation Limited ACN 103 651 538;
- 12. offer has a meaning affected by sections 700, 702 and 1010C;
- 13. *offer document* means a document setting out an offer under the Performance Rights Plan that:
  - (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy, or a summary, of the Plan Rules; and
  - (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the Plan Rules is given includes an undertaking that during the period (the offer period) during which an eligible employee may acquire the shares offered under the Performance Rights Plan or exercise or have vest Performance Rights acquired under the Performance Rights Plan, the Issuer will, within a reasonable period of the eligible employee so requesting, provide the eligible employee without charge with a copy of the Plan Rules; and
  - (c) specifies in respect of the shares or shares subject to the Performance Rights:
    - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were that formula applied at the date of the offer; and
  - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which the Issuer will, during the offer period and within a reasonable period of the eligible employee requesting, make available to the eligible employee:
    - (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of shares in the same class as those that will be acquired by the eligible

- employee when the Performance Right offered to the eligible employee vests or is exercised;
- (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that paragraph as updated to that date; and
- (e) discloses the conditions, obligations and risks associated with a loan or financial assistance offered by the Issuer or any associated body corporate of it for the purpose of acquiring financial products under the Performance Rights Plan;
- 14. Performance Right means:
  - (a) an unsecured right to acquire, by way of issue or transfer, a share; or
  - (b) where the right referred to in paragraph (a) has vested or has been exercised in accordance with the Plan Rules, but the share to which the right relates has not been issued or transferred to the eligible employee, an equitable interest in a share;

#### where

- (c) each Performance Right is offered for nil consideration;
- 15. *Performance Rights Plan* means the employee incentive scheme of the Issuer that is known at the date of this instrument as the Matilda Minerals Limited Performance Rights Plan where;
  - (a) the scheme is extended only to eligible employees; and
  - (b) the terms of the scheme are substantially on the terms set out in the Plan Rules;
- 16. Plan Rules means the written terms of the Performance Rights Plan as at the date of this instrument that were provided to ASIC as an attachment to the applications for relief dated 21 November 2011 made by Steinepreis Paganin on behalf of the Issuer; and
- 17. **share** means a fully paid ordinary share in the Issuer in the same class as shares that have been quoted on ASX throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period.

# Commencement

This instrument commences on the date of its gazettal.

Dated this 17<sup>th</sup> day of February 2012.

Signed by Yu-chin Hsu

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

#### Schedule

Perpetual Investment Management Limited ACN 000 866 535 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Perpetual Absolute Return Fund ARSN 155 515 138.

Dated this 17<sup>th</sup> day of February 2012

Signed by Andrew Duffy

A. Dufy





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Isabella 2 Pty Ltd

ACN 076 626 036 ("the Licensee")

PO Box 986

Dubbo NSW 2830

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246497 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 20<sup>th</sup> February 2012

Signed

Peter Schofield, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# NOTICE UNDER SECTION 915F OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 915F of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has taken the action set out in the Notice below, which action took effect on 16 February 2012.

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 section 915B

# Notice of Suspension of Australian Financial Services Licence

To: RiverCity Motorway Management Limited ACN 117 343 361 (Administrators Appointed)
82 Campbell Street
BOWEN HILLS QLD 4006

TAKE NOTICE that under s915B(3)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) hereby suspends Australian financial services licence number 297867 held by RiverCity Motorway Management Limited ACN 117 343 361 (Administrators Appointed) (the Licensee) until 8 February 2013.

Under s915H of the Act, ASIC specifies that the licence continues in effect as though the suspension had not happened for the purposes of the provisions of the Act specified in Schedule B in relation to the matters specified in Schedule A.

# Schedule A

The provision by the Licensee of financial services that are reasonably necessary for, or incidental to the transfer to a new responsible entity, investigating or preserving the assets and affairs of, or winding up of:

- 1. Rivercity Motorway Holding Trust ARSN 119 128 193;
- 2. Rivercity Motorway Investment Trust ARSN 119 128 326.

#### Schedule B

- 1. The provisions of Chapter 5C; and
- 2. The provisions of Chapter 7, other than the provisions in Parts 7.2, 7.3, 7.4 and 7.5.

Dated this 10<sup>th</sup> day of February 2012

Signed / Orancas

Casandra Francas, a delegate of the Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 655A(1) — Declaration

# **Enabling legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission makes this instrument under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001*(the *Act*).

# Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12-0207].

#### Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the day it is signed.

# **Declaration**

- 4. ASIC declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to Minemakers Limited ACN 116 296 541 (*Minemakers*) as if:
  - (a) Section 617 were modified or varied by inserting after subsection 617(2) the following subsection:
    - "(2A) The bid may also extend to securities that come to be in the bid class during the offer period due to the issue of securities in the bid class to directors or employees of the target."
  - (b) Section 636 were modified or varied by inserting after paragraph 636(1)(j) the following paragraph:
    - "(ja) if the bid is to extend to securities that come to be in the bid class during the offer period under subsection 617(2A) a statement to that effect referring to the relevant securities."

#### Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies where:
  - (a) Minemakers has publicly proposed to make a takeover bid for securities in UCL Resources Limited ACN 002 118 872 (*UCL Resources*);

2

12-0207

- (b) UCL Resources operates a performance rights plan (*plan*) on terms referred to in the explanatory memorandum to the Company's notice of annual general meeting dated 27 October 2011;
- (c) Under the terms of the plan UCL Resources may issue securities to the directors or employees of the Company; and
- (d) Minemakers has advised ASIC that it will state in its bidder's statement that it only proposes to extend the bid to securities issued to directors of UCL Resources after the date set by Minemakers under subsection 633(2) of the Act and before the end of the bid period, upon the exercise of vested performance rights under the plan, where the relevant performance rights were approved by the members of UCL Resources at its annual general meeting on 29 November 2011.

Dated 20 February 2012

Signed by Elizabeth Linneman

EMmeman

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001(the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

- 1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:
  - "(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."
- 2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

#### Schedule

Perpetual Trust Services Limited ACN 000 142 049 in its capacity as responsible entity of Velocity Fund ARSN 155 534 053.

Dated this 20<sup>th</sup> day of February 2012.

Signed by James Grapsas

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Declaration

### **Enabling legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0213.

#### Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 21 February 2012.

### Declaration

- 4. Part 6D.2 of the Act applies to Goodman Funds Management Limited ACN 067 796 641 (the *Responsible Entity*) as responsible entity for Goodman Industrial Trust ARSN 091 213 839 (*GIT*) and any other holders of HKCo CDIs as if:
  - i. section 707(1) were modified by omitting ", (3)"; and
  - ii. subsections 707(3) and (4) were omitted.

### When this declaration applies

- 5. This declaration applies in the following circumstances:
  - an offer of HKCo CDIs to holders of Goodman Stapled Securities by the Responsible Entity pursuant to the proposal disclosed in the Information Memorandum; and
  - an offer for sale by holders of a HKCo CDI that was issued pursuant to the proposal disclosed in the Information Memorandum and which is a component security of a New Stapled Security.

### Interpretation

6. In this instrument:

Goodman Stapled Security means an ordinary interest in GIT and an ordinary share in GL which must, on the terms on which they are traded on ASX, only be transferred together.

*HKCo* means Goodman Logistics (HK) Limited, a corporation incorporated in Hong Kong.

**HKCo CDI** means a Chess Depository Instrument referable to a fully paid ordinary share in HKCo.

GL means Goodman Limited ACN 000 123 071.

Information Memorandum means an Information Memorandum issued by GL and the Responsible Entity to holders of Goodman Stapled Securities, substantially in the form provided to ASIC on 21 February 2012 containing all material information in relation to HKCo, the HKCo CDIs, and the proposal under which HKCo CDIs will be stapled to Goodman Stapled Securities to form New Stapled Securities.

**New Stapled Security** means an ordinary share in GL, and ordinary interest in GIT and a HKCo CDI which on the terms on which each are to be traded, must only be transferred together, and there are no financial products (other than a debenture) issued which may be transferred separately.

Dated this 21st day of February 2012

Signed by Elise Chung

As a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts Russell Investment Management Limited ACN 068 338 974 (the *Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of:

- (a) Russell Australian Government Bond ETF ARSN 154 587 710;
- (b) Russell Australian Semi-Government Bond ETF ARSN 154 588 048; and
- (c) Russell Australian Select Corporate Bond ETF ARSN 154 588 477 (each the *Scheme*),

from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in the case specified in Schedule A.

#### Schedule A

### Where:

- 1. Only an Authorised Participant that is an Australian Resident is permitted to redeem interests in the Scheme.
- 2. Units of the Scheme remain admitted to Trading Status as an AQUA Product on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX).
- 3. The Product Disclosure Statement for the Scheme lodged with ASIC discloses full particulars of how the responsible entity may treat members of the same class differently as permitted by this instrument, being the differential treatment that will apply to members who are not Authorised Participants in respect of their inability to redeem Units.

## Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

**AQUA Product** has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

ASX Operating Rules means ASX's current operating rules.

Australian Resident means, as at a particular time, any person or entity who satisfies all of the following requirements:

- (a) either:
  - (i) the person or entity provides the Responsible Entity, in a form acceptable to the Responsible Entity, with an undertaking that they:

- (A) have been an Australian Resident for the purposes of the *Tax*Act continuously from the beginning of the relevant financial year until that time; and
- (B) will continue to be an Australian resident for the purposes of the *Tax Act* at all times from that time until the end of the relevant financial year; or
- (ii) the Responsible Entity reasonably determines that the person or entity:
  - (A) is an Australian resident for the purposes of the *Tax Act* continuously from the beginning of the relevant financial year until that time; and
  - (B) will continue to be an Australian resident for the purposes of the *Tax Act* at all times from that time until the end of the relevant financial year;
- (b) the Responsible Entity, or any person who keeps records on behalf of the Responsible Entity, does not hold any records with an address for the person or entity which is outside Australia; and
- (c) the person or entity has not authorised the Responsible Entity to pay any amounts to the person or entity to a place or an account located outside Australia.

Authorised Participant means a Trading Participant as such term is defined in the ASX Operating Rules, as at the date of this instrument, who has entered into an authorised participant agreement with the Responsible Entity or such other person as the Responsible Entity determines.

Tax Act means the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 (as amended) (1936 Act), the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (as amended) (1997 Act) or both the 1936 Act and the 1997 Act, as appropriate.

*Trading Participant* has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

**Trading Status** has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Unit means interests in a Scheme.

Dated this 22nd day of February 2012



Signed by Wen Leung as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of February 2012

### Rosanne Bell

DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 107 095 947 PTY LTD	107 095 947
A.C.N. 127 163 400 PTY LTD	127 163 400
A.C.N. 129 015 532 LIMITED	129 015 532
A & G ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	089 595 291
ABE PTY LIMITED	061 187 246
AKA BRIDGES PTY LTD	098 709 972
ANDALUZ PTY LTD	069 575 391
AUSTRALIAN SODA BLASTING SUPPLIES PTY LTD	126 620 657
B & A MAROUN BUILDING PTY LTD	078 276 187
BEENHAM BUILDING PTY. LTD.	101 395 386
BRUNSEL PTY LTD	003 278 993
CATERING WHOLESALE PTY LTD	123 486 395
CECIL PLAINS SAWMILL PTY LTD	111 406 583
CENTRAL COAST REFRIGERATED TRANSPORT PTY LTD	135 077 673
COAST CYCLERY PTY LTD	116 893 899
COEMAR DE SISTI AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	006 676 848
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	093 036 278
CONSTRUCTION CITY PTY LTD	129 515 206
D & D MARSHALL PTY LTD	105 157 202
DELTA DEVELOPMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	108 073 927
DENSU STAR CREATIVE PTY LTD	135 376 626
DFC PACKAGING (N.S.W.) PTY. LTD.	129 222 859
DHARMA WORLD PTY LTD	094 885 024
DJ LEE SERVICES PTY LTD	128 647 389
DUBHARTACH PTY. LTD.	077 580 735
EASTER CONCRETE PTY LTD	001 712 554
ETALON PTY LTD	095 562 708
EUMUNDI ORGANICS PTY LTD	124 758 023
EXBT LIMITED	004 117 293
FIDDLY BITS PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PTY LIMITED	108 311 673
FIRESPARK PTY LIMITED	100 705 664

**Commonwealth of Australia Gazette** 

Name of Company	ACN
FIRSTLINE HOMES PTY LTD	117 268 023
FORD TIMBERS (DRAKE) PTY LTD	000 269 858
FUTURISTIC WATERPROOFING PTY LTD	110 752 559
FYSHWICK BUSINESS CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	086 294 171
GLOBAL MOBILE FABRICATIONS PTY LTD	143 103 744
GRYPARIS PERSONNEL PTY LTD	136 427 097
HAMDOUN PTY LTD	125 183 557
HEALING CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE PTY. LTD.	097 397 218
HOLSTEIN ACCOUNTING PTY LTD	120 652 842
HUISMAN EXPRESS TRANSPORT (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	091 605 971
IDEM PTY. LTD.	007 984 018
INTERFREIGHT (AUST) PTY LTD	105 120 438
INTERLINE INTERIOR LININGS (NSW) PTY LTD	090 790 720
INVESTCO QLD PTY LTD	111 535 178
JEJUDO PTY LTD	133 273 257
JKASKMZ PTY LTD	100 314 485
JSB COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	097 443 037
KCE EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	073 066 118
KERRY MILLAR PTY LTD	123 591 435
KOOL & KOMFY PTY LTD	137 708 966
KRESA DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LIMITED	104 200 348
LCD WA PTY LTD	117 203 200
L M P KILPATRICK PTY LIMITED	133 702 815
LOWRIE HAULAGE PTY. LTD.	100 512 490
MADOQUA PTY LTD	133 397 378
MEDSTONE AUST PTY LTD	107 644 584
MELBOURNE RACING LABORATORY PTY. LTD.	130 842 698
MORTPROM PTY LTD  MOUNTAIN TOP HERBS PTY LIMITED	126 531 342 002 552 007
	126 359 902
MOVEMENTS INTERNATIONAL (WA) PTY LTD MUSGRAVE HEIGHTS PTY. LTD.	057 551 685
NATIONAL FINANCE & INVESTMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	095 675 004
NATIONAL FINANCE & INVESTMENT CORF CRATICITY FY ETD	127 535 844
NIXPEN PTY LIMITED	145 002 393
NUCENTURY FACILITY SERVICES PTY LTD	126 114 092
O-BAR & GRILL PTY LTD	136 518 404
P & S BOND NO. 2 PTY LTD	122 377 753
PARAMOUNT COMMERCIAL INTERIORS PTY LTD	108 996 827
PCM NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	082 234 839
PERUNCORP PTY LTD	115 047 482
POOLSIDE FENCING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	133 830 805
PRESTIGE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	093 825 917
PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT & INVESTMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	105 565 900
RMC (COOLOOLA) PTY LTD	123 000 064
RMC (HUNTER RURAL) PTY LTD	128 841 565
RMC (NORTH WEST) PTY LTD	122 920 683

Name of Company	ACN
RMC HEALTH PTY LTD	134 969 083
RMC MEDICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	135 209 219
ROMEO GROUP PTY LTD	097 496 421
SASL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	071 084 001
SATCH CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	108 891 470
SCB MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	120 552 927
SERIOUSLY SPORT FISHING PTY LTD	124 299 618
SEYFANG ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	109 385 435
SIERRA 2 PTY LTD	112 950 357
SIMAR MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	123 990 821
SKITZ'S TIPPER HIRE PTY LTD	107 598 023
SLIDEWORKS PTY LTD	002 563 797
SMYTHE TRADING PTY LTD	112 313 738
SODA BLASTING UNLIMITED PTY LTD	125 977 773
SOLPHA PTY LTD	092 884 903
ST ANDREWS BEACH HOLDINGS PTY LTD	092 019 513
T & D STEEL FIXERS PTY LTD	129 827 685
TERRA CRESTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	075 332 928
THE PIERCING STUDIO PTY LTD	133 602 132
THE ULTIMATE AQUARIUM GROUP PTY LTD	089 554 692
TIMBOR CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	098 721 165
TNELC PTY LTD	109 847 485
TOIL 'N SOIL PTY. LTD.	008 173 037
TOOTHWORLD (AUST.) PTY LTD	113 485 573
TOTAL RETAIL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	129 708 587
TOTAL TRADE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	102 937 842
TRAFFIC & RAIL SAFETY PTY LIMITED	131 438 223
TRANSRITE TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	079 714 542
TRIPCONY PTY. LTD.	101 177 735
UNIQUE LIGHTING SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	070 509 849
WHALE BAY INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	069 665 630
072713609 PTY LTD	072 713 609
32 KINGSCLIFF STREET PTY LTD	127 822 619

Page 45 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of February 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ABRN
AL JABER HEAVY LIFT & TRANSPORT PTE. LTD.	145 741 322
ARCHIPELAGO RESOURCES PLC	141 565 960
ASK INVESTMENT MANAGERS PRIVATE LIMITED	146 559 980

Page 46 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CC(3)

ASIC will strike the companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of February 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ARBN
ALPHA AUSTRALIA TRAINING INSTITUTE INC.	088 907 448
AUSTRALIAN COLLEGE OF CHAPLAINS INC.	077 954 217
AUSTRALIAN LAND SAILING ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED	142 588 976
AUSTRALIAN PLUMBING INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED	072 976 973
AUSTRALIAN WAKEBOARD ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED	075 994 820
AUSTRALIAN WAKEBOARD FEDERATION INCORPORATED	075 994 615
AUSTRALIAN WATER SKI ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED	058 709 096
ELDERCARE AUSTRALIA INC.	087 146 101
FREE LEBANON INCORPORATED	121 553 295
HERITAGE AUSTRALIA SOVEREIGN CONSTITUTIONAL ORGANISATION INC.	105 669 583
LEISURE AUSTRALIA FOUNDATION INCORPORATED	007 509 819

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

ASIC has struck the foreign companies listed below off the register.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of February 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company

FLOTTWEG AG

OUT OF AFRICA LIMITED

SCE (AUST) LIMITED

ARBN

101 547 424

065 219 963

119 338 546

Page 48 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of February 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 008 149 139 PTY LTD	008 149 139
A.C.N. 052 110 826 LIMITED	052 110 826
ACCESS MEDICAL PTY LTD	149 179 797
ACN 151 391 909 PTY LTD	151 391 909
A C ROMAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 925 751
AGORA RESEARCH PTY LTD	116 604 338
A JEFFERIES INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	124 664 295
ALLMETAL PTY. LTD.	130 854 821
ALWOOD INVESTMENTS LIMITED	107 683 143
AMANO DESIGN PTY LTD	118 105 650
ANNLIST PTY LTD	122 479 903
AUSSIE GRIP BULL ROPES PTY LTD	108 192 150
AUSTLINK INVESTMENT PTY. LTD.	112 975 774
AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	102 346 707
AUSTRALIA YI XING PTY LTD	099 805 437
AUSTRALIA YONG SHENG INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	124 324 885
B & C WINDER PTY LTD	100 340 332
BHODAY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	149 280 071
BLUME ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	141 232 617
C & L RALPH FP DONCASTER PTY LTD	112 182 108
CAMBRIDGE SYNDICATE PTY LTD	114 269 760
CARM DOWN PTY LTD	096 119 603
CARRAMAR TRADING PTY LTD	108 595 106
CASSIDY PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	110 388 719
CDT VIC PTY LTD	149 724 765
CGS MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	103 627 890
CHENG & YU TRADING PTY. LTD.	145 894 471
CLAYTON H THOMAS PTY LTD	062 209 858
CLIMA SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 398 416
COUNTRY DESIGN UPHOLSTERY PTY LTD	130 760 093
COURIER 56 PTY LTD	075 477 020

Name of Company	ACN
COVERS & LIDS CO. PTY. LTD.	005 756 374
CROW'S AND FOXES PTY LTD	115 876 554
D.H. AVIATION PTY LIMITED	087 494 639
D.P.& N CLEANING PTY LTD	098 341 087
DAEDALUS SYSTEMS PTY LTD	141 578 261
DARREN BRIFFA HAULAGE PTY LTD	107 630 464
DAVID CHARLES TAYLOR PTY LTD	120 847 485
D BOWTELL INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	002 041 081
DE HAVERINGTON ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	100 782 821
DESIGN ALLIANCE PTY LTD	093 409 995
DESILCO PTY. LTD.	005 441 681
DHEN THENTIC THAI RESTAURANT PTY LTD	151 722 940
DIGITEX SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	082 703 660
DIRTEE CLOTHING PTY LTD	108 003 005
DUNMAC (TASMANIA) PTY. LTD.	064 964 307
E.R.C.R. SERVICES PTY LTD	135 544 339
EDESA HAIR PTY LIMITED	150 832 778
ED WILSON CARPET CLEANING PTY LTD	002 364 105
ELANDRA NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	125 507 271
ELDRIDGE MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	075 545 229
ELECTRARIDE PTY LTD	141 910 367
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING SERVICES (AUST) PTY LIMITED	143 490 224
E W COLES PTY LTD FAIRWIND ENGINEERING & MANUFACTURING PTY. LTD.	091 693 364 145 612 764
	004 958 436
FASHAM JOHNSON (N.S.W.) PTY. LTD. FIBRETECH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	116 187 609
FOCUS HOME IMPROVEMENTS (NSW) PTY LTD	070 007 662
FOLKESTONE SPP (STONNINGTON) PTY LTD	126 600 360
FOLKESTONE SPP GEELONG PTY LTD	125 413 023
FORESIGHT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	103 284 886
FRESHWATER MANAGEMENT COMPANY PTY LTD	129 666 235
F T TAUKULIS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	124 732 403
FWAK! ANIMATION PTY. LIMITED	094 975 210
G.GRANT DENTAL PTY. LTD.	010 441 684
G & N AUTOMATION PTY LTD	078 041 380
GENTRICITY PTY LTD	141 580 458
GIDDY UP MEC PTY LTD	149 158 547
GOLDEN ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	142 299 821
GOOLOO (NSW) PTY LIMITED	068 076 988
G STUDIO PHOTO & HAIR PTY LTD	142 064 275
GURU RAM DAS COURIER PTY LTD	149 488 371
GUTTER2GUCCI PTY LIMITED	123 965 471
HERON WILLOWS PTY. LTD.	050 279 840
I & B ZWOLINSKI INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	132 845 053
INCIDENT RESPONSE INITIATION SYSTEMS PTY LTD	129 160 014
J & D STUART-STRAHAN PTY LTD	001 053 596

Name of Company	ACN
JADEPINE PTY LTD	003 295 592
JBM DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	138 542 819
JJ HAIRDRESSING PTY. LTD.	138 988 422
JOHNANJEN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	126 173 171
JOHN D. LITTLE & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	006 192 025
KANGAROO VIP PTY. LTD.	135 704 488
KERGUS PTY LTD	129 766 730
KEVIN WOOD EXECUTIVE SERVICES & P.R. PTY. LTD.	067 955 202
KIDESCAPE PTY LTD	109 856 751
KIRRHI NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	125 505 946
KIT WALKER INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	010 334 728
KNIGHTRIDERS PTY LTD	123 987 486
KOOLGARRA GOLD PTY LTD	128 613 623
L.C. BATH PTY. LTD.	006 665 032
L.J. & H.R. WARD PTY. LTD.	009 985 620
LACHLAN DOYLE EL-SHEIKH PTY LTD	142 855 490
LAND & FOURTY DTY LTD	135 639 548
LAND & EQUITY PTY LTD	100 377 035
LASCIVUM PTY LTD LEEMING CUSTODIAN PTY LTD	147 572 094
LE FABRICATION NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	154 705 567 105 312 838
LE FABRICATION NOMINEES FTT. ETD.  LE FABRICATION PTY. LTD.	105 312 636
LEMCARA PTY LTD	002 460 166
LENAT PTY LTD	129 894 711
LENJOHN PTY LTD	126 137 602
LE SITE & DRIVERS PTY. LTD.	099 644 818
LIBERATION LEARNING PTY LTD	146 868 715
LIQUID FRAME SYSTEM PTY LTD	109 839 821
LORDAN INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	097 416 727
M.T. PECK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	140 072 260
MAINWAY CORPORATION PTY LTD	088 129 944
MAMASPRUNG PTY LTD	150 040 823
MANNA CL PTY LTD	144 862 671
MANNING PRINTERS PTY. LTD.	008 135 608
MARION STREET CORP PTY LTD	134 381 481
MASLOVSKY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	154 070 685
MASTER CUSTOM INTERIORS PTY LTD	091 156 320
MCMANUS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	129 056 579
MCM WEALTH MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	147 096 491
MC PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PTY LTD	111 146 831
MELKI & LIPINA PTY. LTD.	112 387 783
MINIV PTY. LIMITED	058 823 402
MIRREDGE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	149 238 782
MOONLEIGH PTY LTD	009 252 500
MORTGAGE INFORMATION SERVICES PTY LIMITED	099 802 481
MOUSSECASTLE PTY. LTD.	010 938 584

You can find the current registration status of Australian companies and schemes at www.asic.gov.au/nni

Name of Company	ACN
NATURES BLANKET PTY LTD	123 386 701
NATVEND (NEWCASTLE) PTY LTD	003 943 904
NATVEND (NSW) PTY LTD	120 449 247
NATVEND (SYDNEY) PTY LTD	050 538 791
NATVEND (WA) PTY LTD	090 898 070
NEWRYBAR ROSE PTY LTD	099 284 330
NONAMECO PTY LTD	055 120 780
NOTECHOY PTY. LIMITED	063 395 666
O'DEA SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	078 855 759
OASIS PM INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	121 968 956
OLIO DI OLIVE CASALINGO PTY LTD	074 134 599
OZTETRIS PTY LTD	143 611 563
PARK WARD CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	067 456 642
PATEL BROTHERS SUPERMARKETS PTY LTD	116 235 682
PATRICK HOBAN PTY.	005 155 199
PERMWATER NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	125 507 137
PROCESS SIMPLIFICATION PTY. LTD.	068 178 914
QIU YU PTY LTD	098 475 864
QUEENSLAND COMPOSITES PTY LTD	130 046 169
Q V INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	106 906 781
REG MILLS SPEAKER SERVICES PTY. LTD.	050 648 541
RETREATZ PTY LTD RIIFTRANS SYSTEM PTY. LTD.	134 935 505
RIMU INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	136 580 124
RODELA TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	122 359 577 095 047 591
ROME INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	085 990 558
RONOR DISTRIBUTION PTY. LTD.	131 891 131
ROSSCO (NO 13) PTY LTD	118 077 900
S. & M.L. PTY LTD	098 171 334
S.C. & S.J. INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	135 159 812
SABTRANS PTY LTD	129 442 093
SAMODARA PTY LTD	129 890 722
SAM2 PTY LTD	147 863 438
SAXON INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	107 678 099
SCIPIONI ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	074 134 562
SCOTT COWIE PTY LTD	133 290 203
SEIZA PTY LTD	109 948 129
SENINI TAYLOR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 450 535
SERANGOON PTY LTD	114 509 401
SET UP SHOP PTY. LTD.	124 125 971
SHEEN GROUP PTY LTD	141 608 200
SHELDON-COLLINS ADVISORS PTY. LTD.	112 786 366
SHOP GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	145 603 014
SKILLBELL TECHNOLOGIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 248 286
S M E FAMILY PTY LTD	129 456 346
SOCIAL WHIMS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	135 122 575

Name of Company	ACN
SOCIAL WHIMS PTY LTD	135 122 762
SOMICO PTY LTD	008 467 221
SPECS2GO PTY LTD	133 712 713
STOCK TRAP PTY. LTD.	150 264 083
STONY CREEK ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	068 179 144
SUNLIFE T & J PTY. LTD.	135 671 224
SUPPORTED LIVING DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	113 017 968
SURTOMAS PTY LTD	096 227 539
SYDNEY HARVEST PTY LTD	139 572 035
T & G MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	094 683 940
TAL-TRANS PTY. LTD.	058 918 344
TASMAZ PTY LTD	132 968 453
TEAM LLOYD PTY. LTD.	117 392 275
TECHNICAL CLEANING SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	140 148 429
TERRA MARIQUE DESIGN PTY LTD	125 661 501
THEAW INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	103 063 761
THE BUSINESS RECONDITIONERS PTY LTD	111 142 824
THE ULTIMATE OBJECTIVE PTY LTD	119 854 143
THORNBANK PTY. LIMITED	007 357 066
TOP NOTCH HOLDINGS PTY LTD	107 314 161
TRADITIONAL SCAFFOLDING & RIGGING PTY LTD	103 320 921
TRU NORTH COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	099 529 049
UNDERDOG CADILLAC PTY LTD	135 641 039
W.H. GREEN & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	059 511 590
WATER INFINITII PTY LTD	142 629 409
WATERSIDE LANDSCAPES PTY LTD	107 798 185
WELLTOP PTY LTD	123 817 247
WEST LIFT PTY LTD	001 813 243
WEST STATE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	085 277 603
WHC FAMILY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	127 192 581
WORKMORE AGENCIES PTY LTD	112 526 771
WRIGHT BROTHERS HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	091 242 830
YIMMY PTY LTD	142 894 344
Z&QL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	125 193 295
ZANIEL CORA PTY LTD	143 247 189
ZANIEL PTY LTD	143 113 179
ZQ CHEN PTY LTD	122 529 891

Page 53 of 73

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment scheme(s) listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of February 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme ARSN

DEUTSCHE GLOBAL COMMODITIES FUND 121 565 428

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

ASIC may deregister the organisations listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of February 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 112 073 917 PTY LTD	112 073 917
A.C.N. 122 979 980 PTY LTD	122 979 980
A.C.N. 128 783 559 PTY LTD	128 783 559
A.N.B TRANSPORT PTY LTD	090 814 814
A & P ROBINSON PTY LTD	128 782 696
A AND J AOUN PTY. LIMITED	076 681 831
AA TREAT PTY LTD	140 947 137
ABATON AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	095 330 108
ABC TRADING SECURITIES PTY LTD	117 441 424
ABOVE ALL PALLET RACKING PTY. LTD.	140 919 884
ACE ADVENTURES PTY. LIMITED	134 483 953
ACN 050 330 884 PTY LIMITED	050 330 884
ACTIVE ECO SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	140 986 858
ACTIVE PROPERTIES PTY LTD	003 421 609
ADAMAC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 482 792
ADIA PROPERTIES PTY LTD	128 809 558
ADLIDS PTY LIMITED	140 949 462
ADVANCED HOME AND GARDEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	122 999 017
ADVENTURE SKY PTY LTD	141 005 898
AE&E QUEENSLAND PTY LTD	122 981 837
AFE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	107 265 252
AGF INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	128 759 508
AITKEN CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	090 836 589
AJ & PARTNERS INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY LTD	140 907 991
AJ ALLAN JOHNSON TRANSPORT PTY LIMITED	112 081 786
AJM FRESH PTY LIMITED	134 530 180
A LA MODE PR & EVENTS PTY LIMITED	134 445 702
ALLCO PRINCIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	112 080 994
ALL PURPOSE (AUST) PTY LTD	117 453 522
ALL SEASONS TRADING PTY LTD	103 040 080
ALOHA MARINE PTY LTD	128 480 106
ALPHA AUCTUS PTY LTD	134 447 797

Name of Company	ACN
ALPINE BOND PTY. LTD.	006 674 568
ALSHAHAD PTY LTD	140 982 412
ALTA PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	117 411 560
AMARIDIAN PTY LIMITED	141 000 044
AMAYRUS PTY. LTD.	006 893 152
AMR EQUIPMENT PTY LTD	140 667 063
ANDERSON MOORE PTY. LTD.	140 992 847
A N G DESIGNS PTY. LTD. ANTHONY DIBBLE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 445 373 128 801 258
ANTHONY DIBBLE HOLDINGS FTY LTD  ANTKER PTY, LTD.	103 070 926
AQUA CONSCIOUS PTY LTD	140 940 530
AQUA LIFESTYLE PTY LTD	107 322 510
ARCHER MINING CAPITAL PTY LTD	141 011 958
AREA 51 CONSULTING PTY LTD	090 841 722
ARISTAEUS PTY LTD	140 904 972
ARTSO CORES S.A. PTY. LIMITED	090 768 666
ASF GALLERIA PTY LTD	128 727 613
ASKNE 1 PTY LTD	134 488 725
ASSET ENGINEERING PTY LIMITED	090 820 590
ASTRO CORPORATION PTY LTD	112 110 522
ATR GROUP PTY LTD	122 964 998
AUSGAMES PTY LTD	076 594 824
AUSLAW COMPLIANCE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD. AUSSIE BOAT SHARE VICTORIA LIMITED	140 929 362 134 438 369
AUSTRALASIAN SUCCESS ACADEMY PTY LTD	050 290 081
AUSTRALIAN CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	090 849 344
AUSTRALIAN COUNCIL OF DIGITAL MEDIA PTY. LIMITED	140 975 435
AUSTRALIAN DIAMONDS & GOLD CENTER PTY. LTD.	140 928 310
AUSTRALIAN FOOD & FRUIT EXPORT GROUP PTY. LTD.	128 775 253
AUSTRALIAN ISLAMIC INVESTMENT CENTER PTY. LTD.	128 766 110
AUSTRALIAN MARINE INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	007 783 842
AUSTRALIAN OLIVE OIL CORPORATION PTY LTD	112 064 169
AUSTRALIAN PACIFIC GOLD PTY. LTD.	140 919 893
AUSTRALIA REINFORCING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	134 480 381
AUSTRALIA RED ROCK PTY. LTD. AVOCA COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	141 001 354 085 260 626
AZZCO STAINLESS SALES PTY LTD	140 957 062
B. FIELDER PTY LTD	095 305 285
BABUJI PTY LTD	140 969 455
BABYLON TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LTD	098 969 147
BAGNALLS DRILLING & MECHANICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	103 086 335
BAGSFIRST GLOBAL TSA PTY LTD	140 952 665
BANDWIDTH NOMINEES PTY LTD	122 997 899
BARGARA PROPERTIES PTY LTD	140 902 576
BARRASTOW HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	107 291 565
BARRY LEE RACEWEAR PTY LIMITED	140 980 605

Name of Company	ACN
BAYNHAM BRICKLAYING PTY LTD	085 489 096
BEARD PAPA SWEETS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 440 105
BEAUTY-FULL PTY LTD	134 497 591
BEEN EVERYWHERE DELIVERY PTY LTD	141 007 874
BETAI CONSTRUCTION & STRATOS PTY LTD	117 427 040
BEVAFEL PTY LTD	122 974 976
BFLI PTY LTD	107 263 856
BIG RESIDENTIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	050 496 823
BILBY TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	134 480 578
BILL WYETH MOTORS PTY LTD	085 462 933
BILLY PRESTON'S PTY LTD	128 778 941
BINDY-RINDA CONSULTING PTY LTD	095 299 335
BINE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	134 452 065
BITSUCCESS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	140 944 716
BLACK DIESEL PTY LTD	117 400 174
BLAST IT HIGH PRESSURE CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	140 985 146
BLOWN PTY LTD	117 429 777
BLUEFIN PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	141 014 173
BLUESHORE CAFE CO PTY LTD	128 801 990
BLUESHORE CAPITAL PTY LTD	128 801 972
BLUE SKY MINING HOLDINGS PTY LTD	140 939 895
BLUE SKY PERFORMANCE PTY LTD	117 435 533
BLUESTAR INSULATION PTY. LTD.	140 988 192
BLUEWAY SERVICE PTY LTD	117 483 922
BMW NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	080 961 995
BOATMORKS MARINE DTY, LTD.	128 786 229
BOATWORKS MARINE PTY LTD	134 445 088
BOTANICAL ENTERPRISES PTY LTD BOUJAD PTY LTD	090 789 834 002 041 750
BOXES 4 RENT PTY LTD	
BRANDLAB SYDNEY PTY LTD	090 829 164 128 781 028
BREAK THRU HEALTH PRODUCTS PTY LTD	140 915 313
BRENHAVEN PTY. LTD.	007 119 655
BRIAN KUHAR NOMINEES PTY LTD	095 277 160
BRIBRAD PTY LIMITED	117 401 484
BRIGHSUN NEW ENERGY PTY LTD	140 902 361
BRIGHTON LIMOUSINES PTY LTD	141 007 767
BROWN & WHITE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 042 252
BROWNE BROTHERS DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	128 761 759
BT CLEANING GROUP PTY LTD	140 994 501
BUDDAH-BUNG PTY LTD	123 038 193
BUILDING TRADE SUPPLY PTY LTD	134 532 086
BULTHO PTY. LTD.	090 733 118
B W A (QLD) PTY LTD	123 023 183
C & C TURNER HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	134 484 094
C & J DOWN UNDER OPAL PTY LTD	067 396 641

Name of Company	ACN
CABCO INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	085 403 541
CABLE WORKS COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	123 060 935
CADASTRAL CARTOGRAPHICS PTY LTD	067 425 763
CAFE BAKERY PORT MELBOURNE PTY. LTD.	134 483 828
CAIRNGORM LEISURE GROUP PTY LTD	140 955 666
CANDOO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	098 994 748
CAPITAL SECURITIES FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	112 117 594
CAPITAL VANTAGE PTY LTD	098 961 114
CARDELLI PTY LIMITED	141 005 601
CARLO GALDES INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	050 293 313
CART COMMERCE PTY LTD	123 061 156
CATEGORY-5 PTY LTD	128 786 774
CAVATARE PTY. LIMITED	080 966 187
CBD BEAUTY GROUP PTY LIMITED	123 052 504
CCPFC BONDI JUNCTION PTY LTD	140 913 426
CCPFC ROCKDALE PTY LTD	140 913 293
CDE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 446 607
CELTIC STRATEGIES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	103 087 494
CENTURY INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENTS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	122 971 037
CFC DEGASSING PTY LTD	050 291 168
CHAZILLA PTY. LIMITED	098 959 249
CHELSEA COURIER PTY LTD	112 096 054
CHENHIGH PTY LTD CHERMA PTY. LTD.	128 796 421 085 430 708
CHESHIRE INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LTD	140 940 594
CHI JIAN PTY. LTD.	128 759 375
CHIP GREEN RECYCLE PTY LIMITED	140 897 892
CHOCOLATE TALKS PTY LTD	112 076 025
CIAN MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	140 888 722
CINDAND INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	107 277 314
CK CLEANING KING FACILITY AND SERVICES PTY. LTD.	140 948 009
CLEVELAND BAY VIEWS PTY LTD	112 104 748
CLF ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	140 927 242
CLIMATE CAPITAL FUNDS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	128 730 094
CLUB RESORTS NO. 1 AUSTRALIA LTD	140 984 685
CLUB RUGBY TV PTY LTD	128 784 583
CNC SHAPES PTY LTD	134 523 372
COCO STUPARU PTY LTD	141 010 335
COFFOR BUILDING TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	123 050 608
COMPATIBLE LOGISTICS PTY. LTD.	140 948 670
CONSUMABLES ON DEMAND PTY LTD	134 492 694
COOLCASK INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	140 892 342
COONARA SPRINGS PTY LTD	103 041 667
CORAL COAST CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	117 451 699
CORAL REEF HOMES PTY LTD	123 036 162
COSMOPOLITAN DESIGN ALBUMS PTY LTD	103 078 986

Name of Company	ACN
CRICKET CLUB HOTEL COWWARR (VIC) PTY. LTD.	140 939 742
CRM ROOF INSULATIONS PTY LTD	140 898 488
CROFTY PORT PTY LTD	128 793 617
CS & CO IMPORTERS PTY LTD	140 994 690
CUSTOMER CONNECT PTY LTD	098 961 230
CUSWORTH CUSTOM SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	122 993 702
CUSWORTH ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	122 993 677
CUTTING EDGE GRADING (QLD) PTY LTD	123 055 005
CVE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	134 483 837
CWH MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	098 979 796
CYMRIC GAS INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	128 739 346
C2 CAFE PTY LTD  D. & C. NORTH EARTHMOVING PTY, LTD.	134 503 601 076 628 290
D & D TRUCKING PTY LTD	140 920 636
D & S STEEL FABRICATIONS PTY LTD	117 486 585
DANVIA HOLDING PTY LTD	134 499 611
DARTUE LIMOUSINES PTY LTD	123 000 260
DATONG INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	134 494 241
DAVELANE PTY LTD	112 079 491
DAVID LAMOND BLOODSTOCK PTY LTD	103 086 639
DBK CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	117 441 595
DDOC PTY. LTD.	128 791 962
DEBCON CONSTRUCTIONS (QLD) PTY LTD	123 033 581
DEBORAH PROVOST CONSULTING PTY LTD	128 765 079
DEEVA DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	103 081 447
DEGANI @ ELTHAM PTY LTD	134 463 773
DELMEGE RESIDENTIAL PTY LIMITED	107 306 310
DEMA ROD HOLDERS PTY LTD	140 890 562
DENMAN PARK PTY LTD	117 408 090
DENNY TJAHJADI PTY. LTD.	134 496 085
DEVAROM ENGINEERING PTY LTD  DHA ENGINEERING MINING OIL & GAS SERVICES PTY LTD	098 967 205
DIAL A DIGGER EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	140 950 527 128 753 382
DIANYA PAINTING PTY LTD	140 901 944
DIBBSBARKER NOMINEES PTY LTD	095 336 691
DIBBSBARKER SERVICES PTY LTD	095 336 708
DICK HONAN PTY LTD	001 057 030
DIGISTAR PTY LTD	140 937 248
DIGITAL PLUS CABLING PTY LTD	140 937 257
DIR-X AND ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	107 246 195
DIRECT SECURITIES PTY LTD	117 403 755
DISCOVER FINANCE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 018 673
DISCOVER FINANCE PTY LTD	123 020 137
DIVADIAN PTY. LIMITED	007 121 726
DIVER DAN PTY LTD	140 979 264
DJC STEEL PTY LTD	128 753 248

Name of Company	ACN
DM RABBITT CONTRACTING PTY LTD	123 028 651
DNA CONSTRUCTION (VIC) PTY. LTD.	140 988 861
DONG YUN PTY LTD	140 946 890
DORLACK PTY. LIMITED	062 584 552
DORWART PTY LTD	128 775 306
DPL PROPERTY INVESTMENT PTY LTD	128 775 280
DREW STREET INDUSTRIAL PTY LTD	140 925 604
DRIVING ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	117 460 367
DRJ PTY LTD	134 450 454
DRUM MARKETING PTY LTD	112 044 952
DRYIT PTY. LTD.	122 975 151
DST MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	140 995 553
DUNDAS PROPERTIES PTY LTD	140 902 423
D W & M OGG PTY LTD	128 823 932
DYF EW PTY LTD	140 977 680
EASYAZZ PTY LTD	122 995 288
EASY CASH SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	140 893 107
EASYFOOD INDIA PTY LTD	140 970 672
ECHIDNA GOLD PTY LTD	067 398 841
ECOREGEN STRATEGICS PTY LTD	123 017 265
ECO RURAL DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	134 446 914
ED'SCLUSIVE INTERIORS PTY LTD	140 942 294
ELLAND ROAD PTY LTD	128 807 456
EMAD COMMUNICATIONS (INTERNATIONAL) PTY LTD	103 019 843
EMARS MINING PTY LTD	134 496 432
EMIELANE PTY LTD	003 030 975
ENERGY SAVING MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	128 821 223
ENJEE PTY LTD	134 473 420
EN V ME PTY LTD ESP SERVICES PTY. LTD.	140 927 779
ESTRALIA PTY LTD.	128 795 273 122 062 953
EURAMA VISION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	
EVENT COMMUNICATION GROUP PTY. LTD.	107 240 540 080 976 245
EVENT PTY, LTD.	141 004 560
EVIRON TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	128 602 666
E3 DIGITAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 022 600
FAB SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	134 522 884
FALCON CREEK PTY LTD	090 765 718
FAN THAI CAFE RESTAURANT PTY LTD	141 001 676
FAST HOMES PTY LTD	122 987 633
FD & PARTNERS LOGISTICS AND BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	140 978 543
FEEL FREE GROUP PTY LTD	134 437 326
FELIX CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	140 954 589
FELIX HOLDINGS AUST PTY. LTD.	133 557 552
FIDATO PTY LTD	003 423 747
FILMER PROPERTY PTY. LTD.	123 059 147

Name of Company	ACN
FINANCIAL SERVICE & INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	117 462 772
FINE DINE GROUP PTY. LIMITED	122 979 328
FINGER FOOD FACTORY PTY LTD	107 301 342
FIT IN YOUR LIFE PTY. LTD.	140 967 184
FLAMING CARPENTERS PTY LTD	134 497 840
FOR SALE TV PTY LTD	140 955 040
FRESH HOT SMOKED PTY LTD	140 887 583
FTB DIRECT PTY LTD	140 944 010
FUEL CORP PTY LTD	140 994 181
FUSION (VIC) PTY LTD	134 483 622
FUTURE CORP INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	117 488 445
G.J.BORTON PTY. LTD.	141 008 862
G & L MINING SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	134 495 079
G&S INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	140 967 077
GANGWANI INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	140 929 906
GCC CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	090 811 037
GC FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	140 894 471
GEELONG INDEPENDENT MARINE FUEL DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	128 821 787
GENIE REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	140 893 492
GEOEXCHANGE PTY. LTD.	140 916 552
GEO MAINTENANCE PTY. LTD.	140 953 797
GETAWAY DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION PTY LTD	122 969 199
GIRLFRIEND MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	134 504 804
GLENN MAW CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	085 420 971
GLOBAL REAL ESTATE GROUP VICTORIA PTY LTD	140 951 560
GLOSS BTY LTD	140 953 171
GLOSS PTY. LTD.	058 341 478
GMA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES PTY LTD  GOBIN PRODUCTS PTY LTD	123 025 141
GOLDEN NEST BEDDING PTY LTD	140 991 117 134 528 091
GOLDEN NEST BEDDING PTY LTD  GOLDEN PEAK (AUST) PTY LTD	134 526 091
GOTTUMUKKULA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 007 623
GP PACKAGING PTY LTD	134 496 978
GRAIN TECH ENGINEERING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	140 917 193
GRAND LAVAGE PTY LIMITED	095 289 660
GRANTIT PTY LTD	123 017 765
GREEN FORCE MARKETING PTY LTD	140 967 639
GREEN GROUP SOLUTION PTY, LTD.	140 923 888
GREEN NEXUS PTY LTD	140 998 938
GREENSTAR NETWORKS PTY LTD	140 979 719
GRIDGIRLS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	134 460 236
GR8 OPPORTUNITIES PTY LTD	141 014 824
GUANG ZHOU TV NETWORK PTY LTD	103 075 538
GUS KENNEDY TIMBERS PTY LTD	117 416 510
GUTTER GUARDIAN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 087 439
HACER ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	103 079 787

Name of Company	ACN
HAI DI XIN (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	140 977 724
HALINA MARIA PTY. LTD.	128 779 528
HALLS MARINE FINISH PTY LTD	128 783 513
HANIFAH PTY LTD	112 123 672
HARCAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 056 658
HARCOURT ENGINE LIMITED	090 819 408
HARCOURTS NOOSAVILLE - TEWANTIN PTY LTD	123 001 025
HARYANA TRADERS PTY LTD	123 052 648
HAUGHTON DESIGN PTY LTD	140 920 430
HAUS SERVICES PTY LTD	140 953 788
HAYDAR CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	107 318 945
HEDRON (VIC) PTY LTD	005 944 196
HELICOPTER HELMET.LLC PTY LTD	140 990 594
HENDERSON & TYSOE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 013 543
HF CONSULTING PTY LTD	140 954 356
HIGH CLASS PROMOTIONS PTY LIMITED	134 523 550
HILLARYS OCEAN TRADERS PTY LTD	123 042 517
HISTORICA PTY LTD	107 277 305
HISUNDERS PTY LTD	140 884 591
HODGSON AND KELLY PTY LIMITED	140 974 367
HOMES BY ELEGANT PTY LTD	140 985 593
HONEY BEE TWO PTY. LTD.	112 061 613
HORIZON FUND MANAGERS LTD	140 929 648
HUNTER BITUMEN SERVICES PTY LTD	140 979 620
HUNTER VALLEY MINING EQUIPMENT (NEW SOUTH WALES) PTY LIMITED	134 496 718
HUNTER VALLEY MINING EQUIPMENT HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	134 496 914
HUY FASHION PTY LTD	134 441 544
HYLA PTY LTD	117 442 903
IANLIZ PTY LTD	112 092 949
ICEWICK PTY LIMITED	112 065 371
I COUNT PTY LTD	107 272 588
IKON SERVICES PTY LTD	112 082 989
IMAGES AND ART PTY. LTD.	140 941 180
IMAGINE8 PTY LTD	103 024 880
IM HONG COMPANY PTY LTD IMP FINANCE PTY LTD	134 434 923
INDEPENDENT ELECTRICITY RETAIL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 000 966 107 316 423
INNOVATIVE CABINET SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	112 074 110
INSTYLE PAINTING PTY. LTD.	140 939 484
INTERGROUP CAPITAL PTY LTD	123 004 179
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT & FINANCE PTY LTD	140 936 983
INTERNATIONAL MARINE SPORTS SERVICES PTY LIMITED	128 802 942
IPACIFIC PTY LTD	122 999 053
IRENE'S (SA) PTY LTD	128 754 281
IRON HEALTH PTY LTD	112 053 880
	000 000

J & J INDUSTRIAL PTY LTD J & L RUIG PROPERTIES PTY LTD J & L RUIG PROPERTIES PTY LTD J & S PRATT PTY LTD J & S MA STEWART HOLDINGS PTY LTD JA & KM STEWART HOLDINGS PTY LTD JAWINAL PTY LTD JES 00 939 JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD JECHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD JECHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED JOSCOB PTY LTD JOSCOB P	Name of Company	ACN
J & P SPRATT PTY LTD JAKE SERVICES PTY LTD JAMIE SMITH NOMINEES PTY LIMITED JAMIE SMITH NOMINEES PTY LIMITED JAWIS SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD JES 800 939 JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD JES 993 720 JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD JESHY AUST PTY LTD JESHY JUT 122 985 451 JENNY AUST PTY LTD JESSI SURFS PTY LTD JUSSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD JOS SERVICES PTY LTD JOS SERVICES PTY LTD JOH 140 911 566 JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD JOH MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD JOH MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD JOH 122 756 886 K.M. MANAGEMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED JUSSTMENTS GROUP PTY LIMITED JUSSTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED JUSSTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED JUSSTMENT GROUP PTY LTD JOH 122 756 886 K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD JOH 124 79 2008 K. & C LAMB PTY LTD JOS 200 670 K. & A KANDY PTY. LTD. JOH 142 2607 K. & C LAMB PTY LTD JOH 290 670 K. & L LINSULATION PTY. LTD. JOH 290 670 K. & L LINSULATION PTY. LTD. JOH 290 670 K. & L LINSULATION PTY. LTD. JOH 290 670 K. & L LINSULATION PTY. LTD. JOH 290 670 K. & L LINSULATION PTY. LTD. JOH 290 670 K. & L LINSULATION PTY. LTD. JOH 290 670 K. & L LAMB PTY LTD JOH 290 6	J & J INDUSTRIAL PTY LTD	000 962 845
JA & KM STEWART HOLDINGS PTY LTD  JAKE SERVICES PTY LTD  JAKE SERVICES PTY LTD  JAMIE SMITH NOMINEES PTY LIMITED  JAWINAL PTY LTD  128 800 939 720  JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESTERBELLA PTY. LIMITED  JESTERBELLA PTY. LIMITED  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LIMITED  JOHN WESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JOHN WESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED  LIZE 555 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  K. & A KANDY PTY. LTD.  K. & A LANDY PTY. LTD.  K. & LA INSULATION PTY. LTD.  K. & LA LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  K. & LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  K. & LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  K. & LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  MAZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAYUN PTY LTD  KAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAY HAVE BE AVERAGE WAS ASSESSED WAS AS	J & L RUIG PROPERTIES PTY LTD	103 011 365
JAKE SERVICES PTY LTD  JAMIE SMITH NOMINEES PTY LIMITED  JAVINAL PTY LTD  JOW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD  JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD  JESHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JUSSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN WESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JOHN WESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JURIS JOHN WESTMENTS PTY LTD  JURIS GOULTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  JURIS GOULTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  JUNSOO PTY LTD  K & A KANNDY PTY. LTD.  K & A KANNDY PTY. LTD.  K & A LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  JA 4576 519  KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAGOUN UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAGOUN HONDING PTY LTD  LESSIS SURFS PTY LTD  LESSIS	J & P SPRATT PTY LTD	000 848 466
JAMIE SMITH NOMINEES PTY LIMITED  JAVINAL PTY LTD  J28 800 939  JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD  122 993 720  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  123 489 442  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LIMITED  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JOSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LIMITED  JOHN WESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JUNGOD PTY LTD  LES 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  KAJZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  KAJZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  KAJZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  KANDOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  LES 755 866  KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD  LES 755 856  KAYUN PTY LTD  LES 756 852  KELLY CONCRETE PTY L	JA & KM STEWART HOLDINGS PTY LTD	085 494 551
JAVINAL PTY LTD  JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JESCHLIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JOHN DECLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LIMITED  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JUNSOO PTY LTD  JUNSOO PTY LTD  LES 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.  K & C LAMB PTY LTD.  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  AUGUSTA LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  HOP SOOR OF OR CALLEGE PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  LES 755 886  KAYUN PTY. LTD.  LES 756 856  LES 757 856  LES 756 856	JAKE SERVICES PTY LTD	128 738 456
JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JESS SURFS PTY LTD  JESS SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY  JOHN MCCLOSKEY  JOHN MCCLOSKEY  JOHN MCCLOSKEY  JOHN MCCLOSKEY  JOH	JAMIE SMITH NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	140 893 714
JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD  JENNY AUST PTY LTD  JENNY AUST PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LIMITED  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESSI SURFS PTY LIMITED  JOSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JUNG JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JOHICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LIMITED  JOHICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LIMITED  JOHICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JUNSOO PTY LTD  JUNSOO PTY LTD  LES 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  K & A KANDY PTY, LTD.  JUNSOO PTY LTD  JES 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  JOSA 402 175  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  JES 756 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  JOSA 402 175  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  JOSA 402 175  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  JOSA 403 198 241  KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  JOSA 404 1917  KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  JOSA 404 404  KAROUN OMINIEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  JOSA 404 405  KAWUN PTY LTD  LES 768 532  KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD  JOSA 409 404  KAROUN OMINIEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  JOSA 404 4538  KAYUN PTY LTD  LES 774 452  KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 445  KILLROV PTY. LTD.  JOSA 409 430 445  KILLROV PTY. LTD.  JOSA 409 430 445  KILLROV PTY. LTD.  JOSA 409 430 445  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 445  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 445  KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 445  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 445  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 445  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 445  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 440  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 440  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  JOSA 409 430 440  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  JOSA 409 440  JOSA 451  JOSA 451  JOSA 451  JOSA 451  JOS	JAVINAL PTY LTD	128 800 939
JENNY AUST PTY LTD  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESTERBELLA PTY. LIMITED  JESTERBELLA PTY. LIMITED  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JUNSON DE STREET OR STREET O	JCW SUPER CLEANING PTY LTD	122 993 720
JESCOB HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED  JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JOSO 869 229  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JOSO 911 566  JK INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JK INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LIMITED  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JURS EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  JURS EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  JURSOO PTY LTD  K & A KANDY PTY LTD  LTD  K & A KANDY PTY LTD  LTD  K & A KANDY PTY LTD  LTD  K & LINSULATION PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROUN OMINIEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD  KEENAH PTY LTD  LTD  LTD  LTD  KEENAH PTY LTD  LTD  LTD  LTD  KEENAH PTY LTD  LTD  LTD  LTD  LTD  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  LTD  LTD  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  LTD  LTD	JEGHELIAN PROPERTIES PTY LTD	122 985 451
JESSI SURFS PTY LTD  JESTERBELLA PTY. LIMITED  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JK INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JA4 494 003  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LIMITED  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LITD  K & A KANDY PTY LTD  K & A KANDY PTY LTD  K & A KANDY PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MARBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD  KAROUN PTY LTD  KEENAH PTY LTD  L128 812 028  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  L128 774 452  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  L128 774 452  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  L128 774 452  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  KIANGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  L140 993 095  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  L140 996 421  KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD  L140 981 095  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  L140 982 103  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  L140 996 103  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  L140 997 205  KINGSFON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSFON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  L141 000 142	JENNY AUST PTY LTD	134 499 442
JESTERBELLA PTY. LIMITED  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JOHO MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHO MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHON MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOHO MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  K & CLAMB PTY LTD  MOS 402 175  K & LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  MAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  MAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  MAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAYUN PTY LTD  MAY 558  KAYUN PTY LTD  MAY 558  KEENAH PTY LTD  MAY 568  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  MAY 558  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  MAY 568  MAY 169 692  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  MAY 568  MAY 169 692  MAY 174 452  MAY 175  MAY 177  MA		107 253 172
JIGSAW GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD  JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JAW 911 566  JK INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JOHN WESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED  JPP INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED  JPP INVESTMENTS FTY LTD  134 4479 208  JUNSOO PTY LTD  128 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAROUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD  KAYUN PTY LTD  KEENAH PTY LTD  L12 056 550  KEENAH PTY LTD  L28 812 028  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  L28 811 807  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.		
JING JO SERVICES PTY LTD  JK INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  134 484 003  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  134 437 611  JPP INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED  JIS EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  134 479 208  JUNSOO PTY LTD  128 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  K & A KANDY PTY. LTD  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  HAGGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAGOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  KIANA BAY PTY. LTD  KIAN		
JK INVESTMENTS (NSW) PTY LIMITED  JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD  134 484 003  JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  134 437 611  JPP INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED  JIL 2051 144  JRB EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  138 479 208  JUNSOO PTY LTD  128 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  174 22 607  K & A KANDY PTY. LTD  174 22 607  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAJZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAROUN OMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAYUN PTY LTD  KAYUN PTY LTD  KEENAH PTY LTD  KINGDOM COISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  KINGSFORD ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.		
JOHN MCCLOSKEY PTY LTD       134 484 003         JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD       134 437 611         JPP INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED       112 051 144         JRB EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD       134 479 208         JUNSOO PTY LTD       128 755 886         K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD       050 290 670         K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.       117 422 607         K & C LAMB PTY LTD       005 402 175         K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.       140 998 241         KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD       076 641 917         KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD       134 516 519         KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.       134 259 242         KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KARWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 993 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 985 6421         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       140 985 173 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td></td<>		
JOMICH COFFS HARBOUR PTY LTD  JPP INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED  JIL 2051 144  JRB EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  JUNSOO PTY LTD  134 479 208  JUNSOO PTY LTD  128 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.  K & LAMB PTY LTD  MO50 402 175  K & LINSULATION PTY. LTD.  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  MAKAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROUN NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAKAGU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  MAYUN PTY LTD  MAYUN PTY LTD  MEENAH PTY		
JPP INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED  JRB EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  134 479 208  JUNSOO PTY LTD  128 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  050 290 670  K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.  117 422 607  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  005 402 175  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  140 998 241  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  76 641 917  KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  134 516 519  KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  140 949 640  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  005 942 361  KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD  112 056 550  KEENAH PTY LTD  128 812 028  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  128 774 452  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  140 923 315  KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD  140 956 421  KIILROY PTY. LTD.  100 6 672 564  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  110 985 173  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  110 072 050  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  111 064 203  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  140 972 050  KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD  141 000 142		
JRB EQUITY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  JUNSOO PTY LTD  128 755 886  K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  050 290 670  K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.  117 422 607  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  005 402 175  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  140 998 241  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  76 641 917  KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  134 516 519  KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  140 949 640  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  050 942 361  KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD  112 056 550  KEENAH PTY LTD  128 812 028  KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD  128 774 452  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  140 943 315  KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD  140 923 315  KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD  140 956 421  KILLROY PTY. LTD.  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSEI RYU PTY LTD  140 937 275  KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.  141 000 142		
JUNSOO PTY LTD       128 755 886         K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD       050 290 670         K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.       117 422 607         K & C LAMB PTY LTD       005 402 175         K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.       140 998 241         KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD       076 641 917         KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD       134 516 519         KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.       134 259 242         KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 923 315         KILROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
K.M. MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD  K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  O05 402 175  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  O05 402 175  K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.  H40 998 241  KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD  O76 641 917  KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD  KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED  KAYUN PTY LTD  KEENAH PTY LTD  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  KIANA BAY PTY LTD  KIANA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD  KILLROY PTY. LTD.  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KINGSTON 140 937 275  KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.  141 000 142		
K & A KANDY PTY. LTD.  K & C LAMB PTY LTD  (		
K & C LAMB PTY LTD       005 402 175         K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.       140 998 241         KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD       076 641 917         KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD       134 516 519         KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.       134 259 242         KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
K & L INSULATION PTY. LTD.       140 998 241         KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD       076 641 917         KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD       134 516 519         KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.       134 259 242         KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KAGEY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD       076 641 917         KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD       134 516 519         KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.       134 259 242         KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KAIZEN GLOBAL COLLEGE PTY LTD       134 516 519         KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.       134 259 242         KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KAKOUNI UNITED TRADES INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.       134 259 242         KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KANOSTRICH PTY. LTD.       140 949 640         KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGSFOND OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFOND ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KAROU NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED       005 942 361         KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KAWBAH KONCRETE PTY LTD       140 944 538         KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KAYUN PTY LTD       112 056 550         KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KEENAH PTY LTD       128 812 028         KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KELLY CONCRETE PTY LTD       128 786 532         KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KENT PROJECTS PTY LTD       128 774 452         KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KIANA BAY PTY LTD       140 923 315         KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KIARA GRACE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD       140 956 421         KILLROY PTY. LTD.       006 672 564         KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD       140 981 095         KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD       128 811 807         KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD       140 985 173         KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD       112 064 203         KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.       140 972 050         KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD       140 937 275         KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.       141 000 142		
KILLROY PTY. LTD.006 672 564KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD140 981 095KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD128 811 807KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD140 985 173KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD112 064 203KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.140 972 050KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD140 937 275KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.141 000 142		
KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD  KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD  KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.  KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD  KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.  128 811 807  140 985 173  112 064 203  140 972 050  140 937 275		
KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD140 985 173KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD112 064 203KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.140 972 050KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD140 937 275KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.141 000 142	KINCUMBER CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	140 981 095
KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD112 064 203KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.140 972 050KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD140 937 275KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.141 000 142	KINGDOM LOGISTICS PTY LTD	128 811 807
KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.140 972 050KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD140 937 275KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.141 000 142	KINGDOM VITAMIN PTY LTD	140 985 173
KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD140 937 275KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.141 000 142	KINGSFORD OLIVES ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 064 203
KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD. 141 000 142	KINGSTON ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.	
	KIN SEI RYU PTY LTD	140 937 275
KOOKABURRA PUBLISHING PTY LTD 123 003 154	KOOKABURRA HARDWOOD FURNITURE PTY. LTD.	141 000 142
	KOOKABURRA PUBLISHING PTY LTD	123 003 154

Name of Company	ACN
KOREAN RED GINSENG TRADING (AU) PTY LTD	140 918 485
KPC HENDERSON PTY LTD	128 759 106
K P PLANTATIONS PTY LTD	117 435 097
KRMN PTY LTD	117 411 757
KRUMZ PTY LTD	117 420 738
KS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	134 483 364
KUNKHE DIRECT EXPRESS PTY LTD	117 401 671
LACH CHRIS PTY LTD	107 262 671
LADDY PTY LTD	128 746 350
LAKOBI PTY LIMITED	090 808 870
LALOR ACQUARIUM & PET SUPPLIES CO. PTY. LTD.	134 504 126
LARA DAMIANI & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	085 444 113
L B MOORE PTY LTD LCL HOMES PTY LTD	001 194 627 140 936 689
LEE & YUN PTY LTD	122 843 501
LEGACY PLASTERING SERVICES PTY LTD	140 952 692
LEGITIMATE LIFESTYLES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	090 792 304
LES COOPER PTY LTD	117 453 344
LEVEL STEEL FABRICATION PTY LTD	123 042 848
LG OFFICE FURNITURE PTY LTD	103 086 022
LIBERTY REHAB VICTORIA PTY LTD	107 287 669
LINDAWAY PLACE PTY. LTD.	095 329 212
LINET COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	090 834 343
LITTLE BLOKES NUTS PTY LTD	128 730 058
LOCIN PTY. LTD.	076 640 278
LONGHAUL GROUP PTY LTD	128 757 335
LONGMARK PTY. LTD.	103 052 704
LOTON PTY LTD	009 284 299
LOTUS PARTNERS PTY. LTD.	098 946 046
LOUSOL VENTURES PTY. LTD.	140 997 744
LOW DOC PTY LTD	103 084 868
LOYALTY CONNECTION PTY LTD	098 961 267
LTS INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD. LUNAR ECLIPSE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	140 886 184 128 753 855
LUX REGAL JEWELLERS PTY LTD	134 473 840
LYNMARK INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	007 122 287
MABTECH INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	062 730 938
MACARCIO TRANSPORT PTY LTD	140 888 517
MACKAY RURAL PTY. LTD.	062 285 269
MAC ON SPRAYPAINTING PTY LTD	140 951 051
MADISON EQUITIES PTY. LTD.	103 053 318
MAGGWYN PTY LTD	128 760 832
MANITA PTY LTD	112 093 571
MANJINDER ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	140 927 751
MANNOX FINANCIAL GROUP PTY LTD	140 997 360
MANTAR PTY LTD	141 011 725

Name of Company	ACN
MARBEC INTERIOR LININGS PTY LTD	112 063 635
MARC CONWAY PTY LIMITED	103 037 672
MAROOCHY CAR SALES PTY LTD	134 517 338
MARTIN MARSHALL PTY LTD	123 053 332
MARTIN STREET INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	080 984 498
MARX COMMERCIAL PTY LTD	117 452 329
MASOE PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	095 286 267
MATTHEW BRANNELLY CONSULTING PTY LTD	062 715 379
MATTSAM & MITCH PTY. LTD.	140 949 042
MAXIFLORA PTY. LTD.	006 893 296
MAXITCOM PTY. LTD.	140 895 656
MAX POWER SERVICES PTY LTD	128 790 170
MBM BUILDING GROUP PTY LTD	141 008 102
MBNA FAIRFIELD PTY LIMITED	134 462 641
MCCURDY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	050 237 833
MEDIABAY PTY LTD	123 000 117
MEDIA MATTERS PTY LTD	140 975 408
MELBOURNE DEFENCE LAWYERS PTY. LTD.	140 930 294
MELBOURNE HOMES PTY LTD	085 443 778
MELBOURNE PROPERTY AND BUILDING COMPANY PTY. LTD.	107 273 478
MELBOURNE REALTY PTY LTD	140 926 870
MELISSA GAI ROBINSON PTY LTD	140 996 738
MERIT-Q INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD. MERLINOX PTY LIMITED	067 448 882 080 983 311
MERRYWEST INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 739 908
M FRIENDSHIP PROPRIETARY LIMITED	141 011 065
MICHALENKO PROPERTIES PTY LTD	117 424 898
MIDAS IP HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 507 430
MIDGET EARTHMOVERS PTY LTD	072 045 320
MIGRATION PROFESSIONALS PTY LIMITED	123 039 243
MINERAL SERVICES PTY LTD	128 745 915
MINING RESOURCE STOCKS PTY LTD	140 977 386
MISHPACHA PTY LTD	134 525 429
M J & W M SMITH PTY LTD	107 269 705
MJRB PTY. LTD.	140 982 565
MMG COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	095 285 171
MNM CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	140 938 110
MOAMA ECHUCA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	098 952 973
MOBILE PHONE PARADISE PTY LTD	122 991 397
MODULUS ENGINEERING PTY LTD	123 058 739
MOH'S PTY LIMITED	128 784 529
MOMENTUM INVESTMENTS AUSTRALASIA EQUITIES PTY LIMITED	140 898 835
MONACO SECURITIES PTY LTD	107 242 302
MONDAL TRADINGS PTY LTD	134 464 967
MONDYCON PTY LTD	117 408 054
MONEYBOX MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	112 056 265

# A017/12, Tuesday, 28 February 2012 Company/Scheme deregistrations

Name of Company	ACN
MONKEY TREE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 064 883
MOUNT BAKEWELL RACING PTY LTD	140 907 124
MOUNT BAKEWELL THOROUGHBRED COMPLEX PTY LTD	140 907 099
MOUNT RICHON SUPERANNUATION FUND PTY LTD	123 020 664
MOUSHY PTY. LTD.	140 889 069
MPA HORSES PTY LIMITED	128 820 860
MSU MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	122 996 525
MT INVESTMENT CORP PTY LTD	128 738 858
MULLER SAWMILLS PTY. LTD.	009 734 105
MULTAN PTY LTD	058 063 344
MULTIPRO FORMWORK GROUP PTY LTD	141 006 395
MY THREE DAUGHTERS PTY LIMITED	054 359 214
N.G. FARAH PROPERTY MANAGERS PTY LIMITED  N.H NEW WORLD PTY LTD	085 335 155 134 499 433
N & L HICKEY PTY LTD	085 438 482
N-CONCEPTS INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	140 959 182
NAHL CORP PTY. LTD.	140 939 102
NAM PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	076 666 754
NATIONAL FUNDING CORPORATION PTY LTD	098 999 716
NAVITAS LEGAL PTY LTD	140 905 960
NAVITAS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	140 906 234
NEON GRAFFITI PTY LTD	128 793 055
NETBERG PTY. LTD.	058 304 555
NEUROTHERAPY CENTRE OF AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 467 900
NEW CENTURY HOME CARE PTY. LTD.	140 948 689
NEW DESIGN IMPORTS PTY LTD	140 998 796
NEWTON BUILDING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 033 812
NICKER MILES GROUP & CO. PTY. LIMITED	072 059 351
NINA (SA) PTY LTD	134 482 189
NMM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	140 949 346
NM TRADERS PTY LTD	140 948 090
NO. 1 16 WARRISTON STREET PTY LTD	103 041 425
NO. 1 25A FOAM STREET PTY LTD NO. 3 42 MURPHY STREET PTY LTD	103 041 587 103 041 461
NO. 3 42 MORPHY STREET PTY LTD  NO. 3 82 BUCKINGHAM STREET PTY LTD	103 041 461
NOBLES GREEN FUTURES PTY LIMITED	123 060 300
NORFALL PTY. LIMITED	090 790 346
NORTH DRAWN PTY, LTD.	005 749 762
NOSH INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	103 024 782
NOVA PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	140 929 175
NUHRAZAN PTY LTD	080 971 679
NU LIFE TILING PTY LTD	122 972 678
O'MTELL TELECOMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	140 985 824
OAKRAM PTY LIMITED	050 291 426
OBERON PROPERTY PTY LTD	009 158 589
OBPENRITH PTY LTD	140 911 431

Name of Company	ACN
OCTAVIAR LIT PTY LTD	112 109 298
OLAHA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	090 821 177
OMNIBELL PTY. LIMITED	090 771 163
ONE PROPERTY FINANCE GROUP PTY LTD	134 460 165
OPUS INVESTMENTS (WA) PTY LTD	107 284 462
ORBITAL RECRUITMENT GROUP PTY LTD	134 523 158
ORIENT ACADEMIC FORUM PTY LTD	117 481 348
ORWELL CORPORATE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	085 397 404
OTWAY TYRES PTY LTD	122 998 127
OZSUT PTY LTD	140 912 723
OZZYLUM PTY. LTD.	123 026 531
P.C.T.L NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	128 797 848
P & L REYNELL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	062 718 790
PACIFIC ANTENNA SYSTEMS PTY LTD	112 071 584
PACIFIC CAPITAL INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	117 471 762
PADDINGTON PASTORAL COMPANY PTY LTD	140 930 230
PAINT IT ON PTY LTD	128 786 756
PARADIGM INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	134 434 558
PARKUN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	098 942 575
PATHWAYS FOR SUCCESS PTY. LTD.	098 947 927
PDM BUILDING CONCEPTS PTY LTD	128 739 515
PEGASUS TOURS & EMPLOYMENT SERVICE PTY LTD	140 927 626
PELLICCI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD PENN PAINTING PTY LTD	123 006 164
PEPPERMINT CREEK PTY LTD	112 110 166 117 413 288
PETONEPORT PTY. LIMITED	010 767 478
PGM TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	141 002 879
PINNACLE HOMES QLD PTY LTD	122 972 034
PIRL FEDERATION PTY LTD	140 955 344
PJ LOGGING PTY LTD	112 060 385
PJR IMPORTS PTY LTD	098 958 895
PLANNED PRODUCTS PTY LTD	098 967 287
PLANWAR PTY. LIMITED	058 058 405
PNP PUBLICATIONS PTY LTD	112 073 560
POLE SIGNS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	128 767 993
POOLSIDE TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	134 516 288
PORTCLOSE PTY LTD	103 010 724
PORT HUNTER HAULAGE AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	140 967 175
POWER AHEAD PTY LTD	098 953 836
PREP SKINCARE PTY. LTD.	140 967 111
PRIME MEDIA PTY LTD	090 826 449
PRIMEON SHIPPING PTY LTD	128 786 434
PROFITABLE VENTURES CO. PTY LTD	141 010 433
PRONTO GROUP PTY. LTD.	140 981 639
PROPERTYSECTOR PTY. LTD.	128 728 807
PURCYLST PTY LIMITED	123 041 289

		-
Company	Scheme deregist	rations

Name of Company	ACN
PURE PROTECT NSW PTY LTD	134 475 960
PURER WATER PURIFIERS PTY LTD	140 898 059
QUICKLINK VEHICLE & PASSENGER FERRY PTY LTD	123 006 708
QUINTESSENTIAL FOOD AND LIQUOR MARKET PTY. LTD.	117 476 758
QUIXOTIC (AUST) PTY LTD	140 954 052
R.P. NEAL PTY LIMITED	128 781 082
RACING STRATEGIES PTY LTD	117 423 533
RACOME PTY LIMITED	123 037 829
RAJNISH PTY LTD	140 981 844
RAKASTZO PTY LTD	134 454 372
RASALU PTY LIMITED	128 795 166
RATNASABAPATHY PTY LTD	112 076 810
RAVEN CORP PTY. LTD.	140 956 672
RBK CONCRETE PUMPING PTY LTD	141 007 114
REAL GROUP PTY. LTD.	122 990 783
REAQUATEC PTY LIMITED	117 454 743
REC 2 REC INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	117 402 061
RED CARDINAL PTY. LTD.	117 416 707
RED CENTRE MINING PTY LTD	140 915 877
REDONDO PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 088 776
REELTIME MEDIA LIMITED	085 462 362
REGIONAL LEARNING PTY LTD	103 052 553
RELIANCE FACILITY GROUP PTY. LIMITED	080 922 934
RESCUE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	112 100 893
RICOCHET AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 118 082
RINEABELL PTY LTD  RJ & Q ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	007 120 569 134 533 234
RK & BJ BATH PTY LTD	072 034 229
ROKIRA PTY LTD	002 693 905
ROSEDALE ONE PTY LTD	050 413 486
ROSEHAVEN (QLD) PTY LTD	062 754 090
ROTAM PTY LIMITED	117 444 130
ROTTNEST ADVENTURE CENTRE PTY LTD	134 530 395
RUMARK PTY LTD	123 046 033
RYANLAND PTY, LTD.	067 231 734
S. A. MARTIN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	117 409 935
S.R. & J.A. SERVICES PTY LTD	140 893 303
S & J CONSTRUCTIONS (AUST) PTY LTD	140 891 514
SAFCON CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	140 918 805
SAFETY DIRECTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 443 539
SAFETY FLOOR APPLICATIONS PTY. LTD.	140 950 367
SAILE NO 2 PTY LTD	140 893 465
SAINTB PTY LTD	134 434 325
SALESMONKEY PTY LTD	141 003 394
SAMALLY PTY LTD	090 810 370
SAM MATAR MOTORS PTY LTD	085 445 156

Name of Company	ACN
SAMSON ST DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	117 428 467
SANDY SHORES (QLD) PTY LTD	107 265 109
SAVNET PTY LTD	098 943 901
SBK ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	090 848 810
SCAD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	140 945 795
SCHMICK INTERIORS PTY LTD	134 527 647
SCOBLE CONTRACTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	010 768 733
SDA - BRENDALE PTY LTD	134 433 122
SEAFOOD SHOW PTY LTD	138 122 077
SEBASTIAN-JONES & STAVOVOJS PTY LTD	134 489 606
SECURITY AIMS PTY LTD	140 942 034
SELECT NUT COMPANY PTY LIMITED	140 894 908
SELECT PRODUCTS NATIONAL PTY LTD	122 992 134
SENIMAX PTY. LTD.	128 757 371
SEOUL HOIKWAN PTY LTD	107 316 389
SERB PTY. LTD. SERVER WORLD PTY. LTD.	123 021 849
SERVER WORLD PIT. LID. SET INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	140 991 608 095 340 195
SEVENFOLD TRANSPORT PTY, LTD.	134 505 132
SHARDECK PTY. LIMITED	080 952 076
SHAREPROX PTY LTD	128 757 488
SHARMA HOLDINGS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	140 937 168
SHARP EDGE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	141 001 461
SHEFFIELD QUALITY CARPENTRY PTY LTD	123 007 634
SHEJAM PTY LTD	117 474 423
SHELBY PROPERTY GROUP PTY. LTD.	128 816 115
SHERWIN NOMINEES PTY LTD	067 421 176
SHOWERS & GLASS SPECIALISTS PTY LTD	140 909 342
SHREEJI GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	140 925 622
SIK KITTIE PTY LTD	140 939 297
SILKSTON ROW PTY LTD	128 807 447
SILVER CROWN TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	103 040 857
SIVARANJANIE PTY LTD	134 498 258
S JAVED PTY LTD	002 694 297
SJB (WA) PTY LTD	117 428 154
SJW ENTERPRISES PTY LTD SKKI GROUP PTY LTD	123 055 103 098 953 872
SLIPPERY SLOPE PTY LTD	103 054 646
SNOWY WILDERNESS PTY LTD	076 635 982
SOJOKO PTY LIMITED	107 267 845
SOK KONG NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	123 058 373
SOUND SATISFACTION PTY LTD	117 407 977
SOUTHERN CROSS TRANSPORT VIC PTY LTD	140 890 062
SPACECHANGE PTY. LIMITED	003 210 400
SPECIALBUILD PTY. LIMITED	080 938 576
SPORTS-SOCCER INTERNATIONAL LINK PTY. LTD.	080 990 718

Name of Company	ACN
SPRIME PTY LTD	085 489 185
SQUARE 1 IMAGES PTY LTD	117 405 633
STARBASE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	098 942 440
STAY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	010 021 691
STELLAR SECURITIES INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	140 946 149
STEVEN A. BROWN PTY. LIMITED	003 641 441
STICKY CHICKENS PTY LTD	112 073 800
SULLIVAN FAMILY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 052 353
SUMNER CAPITAL PTY LTD	112 051 153
SUNROC PTY. LTD.	140 889 729
SUNSTATE GUARDRAIL PTY. LTD.	095 302 695
SUSTAINABLE ACTION PTY LTD	140 897 454
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENTS & INVESTMENTS CORPORATION PTY LTD	134 439 268
SWARUPA CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	140 975 551
SYDNEY ASIA ENTERTAINMENT PTY. LIMITED	134 447 902
SYDNEY METRO SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	140 993 531
SYDWAY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	085 458 331
SYNERGY VALUERS PTY LTD	128 745 371
T & G BUILDING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	140 975 300
TALENT INTEGRITY PTY LTD	134 492 783
TALON TRANSPORT PTY LTD	117 443 795
TDS CAPITAL PTY LTD	123 020 619
TEGAN PARK PTY LTD TELPAY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 042 744
TEN CAR GARAGE PTY LTD	117 484 134 128 810 971
TERESA LEE NATURAL HOLISTIC HEALTH CENTRE PTY LTD	140 986 241
TES (WA) PTY LTD	134 446 398
TETIER PTY LIMITED	090 776 140
THAT'S IT PTY LTD	123 018 539
THE BOULEVARDE PIZZA & GRILL PTY LTD	123 019 705
THE GAUCH PTY LTD	128 798 827
THE JACOB GROUP (VIC) PTY. LTD.	140 956 994
THE MOVING KIT PTY LTD	090 829 119
THE ROCK LOBSTAR PTY LTD	140 897 025
TILT POWER PTY LTD	112 103 349
TIPPERARY DEVELOPMENTS (N.T.) PTY. LIMITED	050 331 005
TOMATO SAUCE PTY LTD	123 035 754
TONY GOLLAN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	112 084 616
TOP LINE GROUP PTY LTD	140 980 614
TOTAL BLISS DAY SPA PTY LIMITED	128 805 112
TOTAN NOMINEES PTY LTD	122 971 868
TOUWAN PTY. LTD.	005 606 388
TRADE FORM PTY LTD	010 317 469
TRENDZ INTERNATIONAL TRADING GROUP PTY LTD	117 433 986
TROJON PTY LTD	128 777 775

Name of Company	ACN
TROWEL IT RENDERING & TEXTURE COATING PTY LTD	128 793 279
TRUE BLUE (SA) PTY LTD	123 052 746
TRUE BLUE SERVICES PTY LTD	140 888 026
TRUESTEM PTY. LIMITED	053 997 667
TRUEWOOD PTY LTD	117 473 604
TS AND FS PTY LTD	128 747 188
TUGGERAH FOOD & BEVERAGES PTY LTD	123 039 412
TUMBLONG INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	140 918 681
TUSK (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	128 802 433
TVJN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 123 083
TWG 5 PTY LTD	085 472 180
TWO OVER ONE PTY LTD	140 920 092
TWTC PTY LTD	140 926 174
TY DE MARTINO PTY LTD	080 943 148
UNICORN FLOOR SANDING AND POLISHING PTY LTD UNITED DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 467 839
USAD SERVICES PTY LTD	134 466 229 140 891 158
V. & M. KUZMINSKY PTY. LTD.	054 405 524
VANGETI ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 007 561
VELVET TRADING PTY LTD	117 425 055
VESA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	140 976 638
VIC EXPRESS COURIERS PTY LTD	134 433 980
VICTORIA ROYAL INSTITUTE OF HAIR & BEAUTY PTY. LTD.	140 904 598
VICWIDE TILING PTY LTD	140 925 159
VIP TV PTY LTD	140 891 345
VIRTUAL GIRL MODELLING PTY. LIMITED	134 460 218
VIRTUAL SYSTEMS STAFF PTY. LTD.	010 318 895
VIVAX PTY LIMITED	140 887 609
VORX ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	134 456 607
VUONG FAMILY PTY LTD	134 475 424
W.B. FASHION PTY LTD	140 944 645
WAH LI INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	085 410 402
WALTCORP RIVERBANK INVESTMENT PTY LTD	112 061 300
WALTCORP RIVERBANK NOMINEE PTY LTD	112 069 342
WANGKA WALTJA ABORIGINAL INTERPRETING SERVICE PTY LTD	134 443 093
WEIRFREE PTY LTD	128 730 487
WEIYE HUMAN RESOURCE GROUP PTY LIMITED	140 985 771
WG FINANCE PTY LTD	117 430 529
WHITE BAR PTY. LTD. WHITE LION HOSPITALITY PTY. LTD.	098 971 030 128 721 997
WHITE LION HOSPITALITY PTY, LTD. WHITEMAZE PTY LTD	107 269 518
WIKERI PTY LTD	140 976 585
WILD ROMANCE INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	080 932 225
WILLOW TREE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	134 482 563
WILLY THE WATERWISE WORM PTY LTD	128 745 111
WINDIXIE PTY LTD	117 454 609
	10 7 000

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A017/12, Tuesday, 28 February 2012	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 71 of 73

Name of Company	ACN
WIZZTEK PTY LTD	134 447 260
WOODGY FAMILY CORPORATION PTY LTD	112 057 851
WORKFORCE HIRE PTY. LTD.	134 486 329
X-PERT SYSTEMS PTY. LIMITED	080 967 406
YCGM PTY LTD	140 921 357
YESGREEN INSULATION PTY LTD	140 982 912
YORKEYS GOLD PTY LTD	076 680 727
YOST PTY LTD	128 775 299
YOU MEDIA LTD	140 894 775
YOUNGHOME INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 094 729
YOYO BABY PTY LTD	140 983 277
YUMY YUMY TRADING PTY LTD	140 930 847
ZETA RECRUITMENT & CONSULTING PTY LTD	123 002 086
ZOETE INVAL PTY. LTD.	076 686 381
ZOKIRA (VIC) PTY LTD	122 980 796
ZY INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LIMITED	140 969 857
1ST SOLAR SERVICES PTY LTD	140 967 120
2B FILMS PTY LIMITED	140 942 847
3DE PTY. LIMITED	117 478 761
888 IT SERVICES PTY LTD	134 507 305

Change of company type

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ADELAIDE ENERGY LIMITED ACN 116 256 823 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ADELAIDE ENERGY PTY LTD ACN 116 256 823.

**CXM LIMITED** ACN 132 294 645 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CXM PTY LTD ACN 132 294 645.

**D H FLINDERS LIMITED** ACN 141 601 596 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be D H FLINDERS PTY LTD ACN 141 601 596.

**ENDEAVOUR MINERALS LIMITED** ACN 063 725 708 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ENDEAVOUR MINERALS PTY LTD ACN 063 725 708.

**FORRESTDALE 2 LTD** ACN 118 538 533 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be FORRESTDALE 2 PTY LTD ACN 118 538 533.

**GOLDSTONE RESOURCES LIMITED** ACN 147 842 037 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be GOLDSTONE RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 147 842 037.

MAINLAND MINERALS LIMITED ACN 142 474 128 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MAINLAND MINERALS PTY LTD ACN 142 474 128.

MINARA RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 060 370 783 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MINARA RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 060 370 783.

AGRIVESTMENT LTD ACN 129 107 400 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AGRIVESTMENT PTY LTD ACN 129 107 400.

**DAWN METALS LIMITED** ACN 123 885 058 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be DAWN METALS PTY LTD ACN 123 885 058.

**DQS CERTIFICATION AUSNZ LTD** ACN 135 976 662 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be DQS CERTIFICATION AUSNZ PTY LTD ACN 135 976 662.

ETRES RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 132 962 228 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be ETRES RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 132 962 228.

**GENERATOR INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA LIMITED** ACN 103 116 954 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be GENERATOR INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED ACN 103 116 954.

**KUMAI ENERGY PTY LTD** ACN 149 112 827 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be KUMAI ENERGY LIMITED ACN 149 112 827.

MERIDIAN MINERALS LIMITED ACN 125 277 634 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MERIDIAN MINERALS PTY LIMITED ACN 125 277 634.

MING GOLD PTY LTD ACN 124 451 574 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be MING GOLD LTD ACN 124 451 574.

**QV PUMPING TECHNOLOGIES LTD** ACN 074 962 388 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be QV PUMPING TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD ACN 074 962 388.

SURVEILLANCE GUARD CO PTY LTD ACN 150 628 934 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be SURVEILLANCE GUARD CO LIMITED ACN 150 628 934.